LAKE City of Lake EImo

ELMO 3800 Laverne Avenue North
Lake EImo, Minnesota 55042

(651) 777-5510 Fax: (651) 777-9615
— Www.LakeElmo.Org

NOTICE OF MEETING

The City of Lake Elmo ,
Planning Commission will copduct a mecfify
WEDNESDAY, October 11,

AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda Approval

Public Hearing: Variancegg

gh £ @ N o=



DRAFT
City of Lake Eimo
Planning Commission Meeting
Minutes of August 14, 2006

Chairman Helwig called to order the meeting of the Lake Elmo Planning Commission at 7:00
p.m. COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: McGinnis, Van Zandt, Deziel, Ptacek, Fliflet,
Armstrong, Lyzenga, Pelletier (7:03 p.m.). STAFF PRESENT: Planner Dillerud, Assistant
Planner Matzek, and Recording Secretary Anez.

Agenda
M/S/P Ptacek/Deziel, to accept the Agenda as presented. 8:0.

Minutes
M/S/P Ptacek/Van Zandt, to accept the Minutes of July 10, 2006. 6:0:2, Abstain:

McGinnis/Armstrong-Absent

M/S/P Ptacek/Armstrong, to accept the Minutes of July 24, 2006 5 0 3, Abstain:
Mcginnis/Fliflet/Van Zandt-Absent. . .

M/S/P Ptacek/Deziel, to accept the Minutes of July 31, 2 6. 7:02, Absta'i'ri:-; McGinnis/Van
Zandt-Absent. f ,

PUBLIC HEARING: Septic Variance for 8320 Hidden Bay Trail

The Planner explained the applicant’s septic system is fallmg and when the system was installed
in 1981, the drainfield was installed very close to the pmperty line. The system designer
suggests utilizing the area adjoining the existing drainfield due to the layout of the lot and the
location of the current system. That brings the new system trenches within three feet of the
property line and three feet of the garage slab. The neighbor adjacent to the propsed setback
encroachment has no objection .acc_ording%:id a letter submitted.

Staff recommended apppti\fiélf-*bgsed%or; the following Findings:

1. The property can not be put to reasonable use without the granting of the variance
requested. The property can not be put to any continued residential use without a properly
functioning septic system. As a platted parcel with an existing home, residential use is a
reasonable use of the property.

2. The variance requested does result from circumstances unique to this property related to
the location of the existing septic system in 1980. There is no alternative location feasible
for the system reconstruction and enlargement required to render the system fully
functional.

3. Granting of the variance will not change the essential character of the neighborhood since
all proposed improvements will be below grade.

The Planner said the previous system was designed for three bedrooms, and the new system is
designed for four bedrooms. There are currently four bedrooms in the home.

Diane Swanson, Applicant

In response to questions about alternative sites for the septic system, the applicant said that the
lot slope is not easy to see on the drawings. The garage is at the road level. They are downbhill
Lake Elmo Planning Commission Meeting of August 14, 2006 1



DRAFT
from the neighbor so it decreases the likelihood of anything draining onto the neighbor’s
property. They became concerned about the septic system over time; the home was built in
1950°s. The designer was recommended because he is noted for his ability to work on difficult
properties. They want to make it environmentally friendly.

Richard Dana, JET Construction, General Contractor

Mr. Dana advised the Commission that the septic designer said that proposed drain field location
was the only suitable location on the parcel. He informed the Commission that the grade is very
steep from the street side to the lake side of the parcel which eliminates much of the site as a
potential drain field site. Variances would be required on the west side of the property if the
system was placed there as well, and that adjacent owner’s home is even closer to the property
line than the one on the east.

Several commissioners noted that the survey map indicates trees and bituminous walkway
where trenches are proposed to be dug.

Mrs. Swanson said that the major trees will remain, and obsery:edi?fihqt the entire parcel was
heavily wooded. Some tree removal would be necessary wherever the drain field would be
constructed. She also noted that the neighbor’s well on the west side is very close to the property
line. o . .

THE CHAIRMAN OPENED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:38 P.M.
Nobody came forward to speak.

THE CHAIRMAN CLOSED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:39 p.m.

M/S/P Armstrong/Fliflet, To recommend approval of variances for septic drainfield setbacks at
8320 Hidden Bay Trail based on Findings and recommendations of the City Planner and plans
staff dated August 9, 2006, based on the facts that the applicant is bringing the system up to
Code, it is away from the lake and somewhat farther from the neighbor than the existing
drainfield. 7:2, Nay-Deziel and Ptacek.

PUBLIC HEARING: Conditional Use Permit for Veterinary Clinic at
11051 Stillwater Boulevard
The Planner explained that the site is the former Harty Insurance Building on Highway 5. The
applicants own Cedar Pet Clinic on Lake Elmo Avenue and have a 1997 Conditional Use Permit
for that site. They now propose to relocate the clinic to this site.

The Planning Staff Report suggests proof of parking and only a portion of the parking be
constructed.

Dr. John Baillie, Owner/Operator of Cedar Pet Clinic

Dr. Baillie said his business is growing and they need more space. The new location downtown
is what attracts them to the site. They have had no complaints, and they are good neighbors. His
clinic is 40 feet from nearest home now. Much of his practice is not dogs. They have been in
Lake Elmo since 1997. They are willing to work with the proof of parking, and they find the
recommendations of the Planner to be reasonable.

THE CHAIRMAN OPENED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:53 P.M.
Lake Elmo Planning Commission Meeting of August 14, 2006 2



DRAFT

Harold Arndt, 11079 Stillwater Boulevard

Mr. Arndt said he lives next door to the Harty Building. He and his sister have been there 51
years. He stated that the clinic would devalue their property. He is worried about barking dogs,
and kennels mean that animals would be barking day and night.

THE CHAIRMAN CLOSED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:55 P.M.
The Planner said there will be no outside kennels or runs as a condition of this permit.

The applicant said he would give the neighbor his home telephone number should there ever be a
problem, he could phone any time day or night. Indoor kennels would be located toward the
restaurant and away from Mr. Arndt’s home.

M/S/P Ptacek/Van Zandt, to recommend granting a Conditional Use Permit for Veterinary
Services and the Section 520 Site Plan for site modifications to Dr. John Baillie and Gary Harty
at 11051 Stillwater Blvd. based on Findings and recommendation of the Planning Staff Report
and plans staff dated August 9, 2006 and with six Conditions in the staff report. 9:0.

Zoning Ordinance
Planner Dillerud stated, after speaking with the city attorney, staff will not be allowed to handle
any variances administratively, no matter how minor, d ake Elmo being a statutory city.

The City Planner advised the Commission that the §¢L1ght1ng Ordinance text provided at this time
is largely lifted out of the City’s existing ordlnance The Planner thinks there are some internal
inconsistencies - -

Commissioner Pelletier reminded the Comm1351on that the Lighting Ordinance is part of the
Planning Commission Work Plan for 2006 “That subject could be set aside for now and handled
separately or tackled now as part of the new zoning ordinance preparation.

It was the consensus of the Comm1351on to continue to include the exterior lighting standards in
the new zomng ordinance but to address the content of those standards as a separate topic from
the general review of new zonmg ordinance content.

Assistant Planner Matzek saidj;;she will be deleting the concept of “Minor Variances” from the
draft zoning ordinance based on a recent verbal opinion of the City Attorney that Statutory Cities
cannot delegate zoning variances of any degree to administrative staff. She will print all
sections addressed so far in clean versions for the commission at the next meeting.

The Assistant Planner described Site Plan Review is one of the *orphan’ regulatory processes
that would be moved from the Building Code Chapter of the City Code to the new zoning
ordinance. The proposed draft zoning ordinance addresses Site Plans as “Minor” (to be reviewed
and approved administratively) and “Major” to be reviewed and approved by
Commission/Council. The City Planner stated that his discussions with the City Attorney appear
to support the minor/major approach to Site Plans. He also noted that this regulatory strategy
provides a measure of efficiency for both the staff and the Commission/Council as well as a
more expedient review timeline for the applicants.

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Meeting of August 14, 2006 3



DRAFT
The Assistant Planner noted that the proposed text says surrounding property owners 200 feet
from the subject property will be notified. She advised the Commission that no such notification
is now required for Site Plan reviews by the current City Code. She asked the Commission
whether such notification should be added as in the draft; and, if so, should the distance of
notification be 200 feet or some other number.

The City Planner observed that Site Plans are only applicable for commercial and multi-family
uses and do not require public hearings. He advised that Site Plans often are coupled with
variances or other applications that do require a public hearing, for which notice is required in
any case. He suggested that notice may not be necessary for simple Site Plans since there is
virtually nothing discretionary in the review process anyway.

M/S/P Armstrong/Helwig, to delete notice provisions for Site Plans from the ordinance draft..
9:0.

The Assistant Planner directed the Commission’s attention to the draft ordinance language that
requires a majority vote of the Council to approve Site Plans. She asked whether it would be
more appropriate for this provision to be a majority vote of Council Members present. She
suggested that, otherwise, the voting provision as drafted athounted to a “super majority”
requirement when other than a full Council comphment is present — not usual practice with Site
Plan approvals. »

Councilmember Johnson recommended a majorlty of councﬂmembers present is generally
sufficient for passage of a Site Plan. .

M/S/P Armstrong/Deziel, to strike 15_4:‘.174.B.91 in its :entir’etjf, eliminating the requirement of
approval of Site plans by a majority vote of the entire City Council. 9:0.

Commissioners questioned the applicability of using Plymouth and Oak Park Heights codes as
templates in writing the Zonmg Code — particularly since Plymouth is a Charter City operating
under somewhat different governing rules than Lake Elmo.

Commissioner Armstrong explained that at this point of the ordinance drafting the Commission
is mostly dealing with regulatory process and structure in accordance with state statutes
applicable to all cities. Therefore there is no need to be concerned with what template is used.

The City Planner added that the primary determinant as to the template ordinances to be used
was how contemporary the ordinances were as to drafting date.

M/S/P Ammstrong/Deziel, to replace 154.171 (A) “with the exception of nurseries, greenhouses,
landscape gardening and tree farms.” with the text “with the exception of those uses requiring a
conditional use permit.” 9:0

As suggested by Commissioner Armstrong it was the consensus of the Commission to amend
154.211.D.1 to replace “No” with “A,” replace “shall” with “may,” replace “except in
conformity with the regulations of this Chapter” with “provided a building permit has been
applied for within 180 days of when the property is damaged Restoration shall conform to
paragraphs 2 and 3 below.” To ensure conformity with very recent amendments to the State
zoning enabling statute.

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Meeting of August 14, 2006 4



DRAFT
City Council Update
The Planner said the Site Plan and Shoreland Variance for C & C North America removed from
the August 2 Council agenda in order to allow the applicant more time for modification and
approval by DNR of the landscaping plan to mitigate grading in the OHW setback.
Adjourned at 9:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly Anez
Recording Secretary

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Meeting of August 14, 2006 5



DRAFT
City of Lake Eimo
Planning Commission Meeting
Minutes of August 28, 2006

Chairman Helwig called to order the meeting of the Lake Elmo Planning Commission at 7:00 p.m.
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Roth, Schneider, Armstrong, Van Zandt, Lyzenga, Pelletier, Ptacek, Fliflet,
Deziel (7:02 p.m.), and McGinnis (7:05 p.m.). STAFF PRESENT: Planner Dillerud, Assistant Planner Matzek,

and Recording Secretary Anez.
Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda
M/S/P Armstrong/Van Zandt, to accept the Agenda as presented. Vote: 9:0.

Minutes
Minutes for August 14, 2006 were postponed.

PUBLIC HEARING: Variance for 2"* Accessory Building at 11459 60"1 Street North

The Planner explained that the application is to add an old barn on adjacent lands that used to be part of this
homestead years ago. There is an existing house and pole building on the homestead parcel to which the old
barn would be added.. Adding the land with the barn cannot be done without the variance to allow a second
accessory structure. Granting the variance would eliminate one noné-COnformlty, an accessory structure (the old
barn) on a parcel without a primary structure. The Planner recommended that if the Commission recommends
approval, that the approval be conditioned upon a lot line adjustment or minor subdivision action to place the
old barn on the homestead parcel. b

Richard and Eileen Bergmann, Applicants -

Mr. Bergmann said the barn is currently used for cattle and hay. Water and electricity serve the barn from the
house. The previous owner told him that the barn was placed outside the home parcel in case someone wanted
to convert the barn to a home. : :

THE CHAIRMAN OPENED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:15 PM.

Nobody came forward to speak

THE CHAIRMAN CLOSED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:16 PM.

Commissioners asked if future Highway 36 upgrades would impact this parcel. The Planner said that there will
be an adjustment for the driveway access to the homestead, moving the access to the homestead parcel west to
serve this parcel and the adjoining parcel to the west.

M/S/P Deziel/Van Zandt, to recommend approval of the variance for a second accessory building at 11459 60"
Street North based on the Findings and recommendations of the City Planner and subject to the condition that
there be a lot line adjustment or minor subdivision approved as determined by the City Attorney. Vote: 9:0.

Zoning Ordinance

The Planner said there are several areas of Code not yet addressed and he asked the Commission how they
wished to address them.

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of August 28, 2006 1



DRAFT
Home Occupations — The Commission chose to include the Code amendments they have recently
recommended to City Council.

Adult Entertainment/Uses — Staff will bring back recent information from the League of MN Cities regarding
the need to include zoning ordinance regulations for this use. The use may be simply prohibited under certain
conditions prescribed by the 2006 Legislature. Those provisions may still be challenged as unconstitutional.

Outdoor Lighting — The Commission will address it as part of their Annual Work Plan. Include the existing
Code language in the new Zoning Ordinance draft.

Signs - The Commission will address it as part of their Annual Work Plan. Include the existing Code language
in the new Zoning Ordinance draft.

M/S/P Deziel/Roth, to incorporate Home Occupations as recently recommended to the City Council; to include
Signs and Lighting as they exist in the current Code, and await more information on Adult Uses. Vote: 9:0.

Commissioner Armstrong- Page C1 of clean copy, Exceptions under A at the bottom. There was a longer list of
uses. Ag Uses, except those uses that require a CUP.

Page C14, Back, Purpose, in the middle of the page, allowing n0n—bconforming uses.
M/S/P Armstrong/Roth to strike the last two sentences beginning, “. 1t 1s necessary and consistent on Page

C14 and on Page C15 in the middle, C 1A, non- conform1ty is “dlsoounted” should say “discontinued”. Vote:

The Commissioners said in D2A, no home should be aﬁpwedeithout a Certificate of Occupancy.
B 1% paragraph, Continuity of Streets, remove “systems” éh_d, leaving “standards employed by the City”.

M/S/F Armstrong/Fliflet, to strike Iteni & undef Grading and Drainage because it is superfluous. Vote: 2:7.

M/S/P Armstrong/Deziel, to strlkeiltem D under Gradmg and Drainage because it is superfluous. Vote: 8:1,
Nay-Ptacek. .

After further discussion, the Commissioners decided that the drafting approach being taken with the new
Zoning Ordinance needs to change. The Planning Commission would like to use the existing Code as a drafting
basis, with staff pointing out deficiencies and offering proposals for new language. The standard should be
using what is now in the Zoning Ordinance with suggestions for how it may be improved, and should be
reformatted. The Commission expressed its desire to maintain current rights, possibly expand them, and
seldom restrict them further. .

The Commission also discussed using different model ordinances - something other than Plymouth and Oak
Park Heights. Northfield was suggested. It was suggested an ordinance that would reflect a rural contemporary
city should be located.

The Planner said that organization is the number one problem with the existing Lake Elmo Zoning Ordinance

and the number two problem is outdated standards that were written in response to particular circumstances that
are many times long forgotten..

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of August 28, 2006 2



DRAFT
City Council Update
The Planner said that at the August 15 meeting, the City Council approved a variance for a drainfield setback
encroachment ; CUP and site plan for a veterinary clinic; and shoreland variance and final plat for C & C
North America with the condition that their exterior surfacing comply with the City Code. The Commission
also adopted an interpretation regarding the allowable size of Accessory Buildings in non-conforming AG as
recommended by the Commission and directed staff to process a text amendment to make that interpretation
clear in the ordinance.

Having no further business before them, the Chairman adjourned the meeting at 8:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly Anez
Recording Secretary

Lake Elmo Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of August 28, 2006 3



MEMO
(October 6, 2006 for the Meeting of October 11, 2006)

To: Lake Elmo Planning Commission
From: Kelli Matzek, Assistant Planner

Subject: Martin; Variance; 10941 32™ Street

The Martin Variance application has become increasingly complex the further staff has
delved into the application. This memo will briefly cover some of the issues found while
reviewing the application.

Very Brief Background

Mr. Martin is currently proposing to tear down the existing home at 10941 32" Street and
build a new home in the same footprint as the existing home with an additional porch on
a non-conforming lot in a non-conforming location.

Issues

While writing the staff report it was found that Mr. Martin owned the property at 10941
32" Street and the adjacent parcel at 10929 32™ Street. Section 300.09 Subd. 2 of the
Zoning Ordinance specifies that, where contiguous land parcels are owned by the same
party (as is the case here), and one or more of those contiguous parcels is non-conforming
as to width or area requirements of the respective zoning district (which both parcels are),
the property owner is required to combine those contiguous parcels such that one or more
parcels result that do meet the width and area requirements of the zoning district.

However, in speaking with the City Attorney, there is a recent State Statute (that seems to
trump that City Code) which would allow Mr. Martin to rebuild the home on 10941 32™
Street if it did not include an expansion.

At the time this packet was mailed, staff is still in discussion with Mr. Martin regarding
his choices as outlined below. At this time no action is needed due to the following
options:

- Mr. Martin may choose to remove the porch thereby removing the expansion.
According to the State Statute, he may then rebuild the home without a variance
despite the lot and building non-conformities. The variance application would be
retracted and no discussion would be needed.

- Mr. Martin may choose to proceed with the porch (expansion) in which case the
Contiguous Parcels section of City Code would apply. He would still need the
already publicly noticed variances. However, Mr. Martin would also need a
variance from Section 300.09 Subd. 2 (the Contiguous Parcels) section of code,
which was not noticed. His application would need to be delayed to a later
Planning Commission meeting in order to comply with public notification
requirements. No action would be taken at this time.



At this time, please read through the staff report, which is written under the assumption
that the variance process would continue. At the Planning Commission meeting we will
hopefully have more answers and a decision by the applicant.



LAKE ELMO PLANNING COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT

Date: October 6, 2006 for the Meeting of October 11, 2006
Applicant: Dan Martin
Location: 10941 32" Street North

Requested Action: Zoning Ordinance Variances for OHW Setback, Side Yard Setback
and Home Construction on a Parcel Substandard by Area

Land Use Plan Guiding: NC (Neighborhood Conservation)
Existing Zoning: R-1 (Subject to Shoreland Overlay District)

Site History and Existing Conditions:

Review of City records regarding this parcel of approximately 18,000 square feet reveal a permit
for installation of City water service in 1974 and connection to the 32" Street 201 wastewater
system in the late 1980’s. The existing 1.5 story house of 1118 square and garage of 300 square
feet were constructed in 1940, and apparently neither structure has been improved to the extent
that building permits would be required for many years — if ever. There appears to have been a
deck on the lake side of the house that has been removed.

It is apparent that this parcel has been reconfigured from the original Lot 14, Lake Elmo Park via
land transactions following the original platting in the early 1900°s. Not only have those land
transactions resulted in a substantially substandard lot area, but also a very narrow parcel (60 feet
of width over much of the lot depth).

The site is sloping from 32" Street North to Lake Elmo with approximately 15 feet of drop.

The City denied a variance application in 2005 to tear down the existing home and build a new,
larger home. The 2005 property owners applied for three variances: setback from OHW of Lake
Elmo, insufficient lot size, and side yard setback. The proposed new home foundation was to be
increased to 1,824 square feet in addition to adding two decks. After applying, the applicant had
requested the application be tabled. Because this would not comply with the required 60 day rule
and the City had not received a sufficient, formal request for an extension, the Planning
Commission and City Council denied the application.

Discussion and Analysis:

The applicant is proposing demolition of the existing house and construction of a new similar
sized (footprint and height) house utilizing the existing footprint and adding a porch. In utilizing
the existing foundation, the new house would retain the west side yard setback of the existing
house at 8 feet, and therefore not comply with the R-1 minimum setback of 10 feet. The house
would continue to be located approximately 85 feet from the Lake Elmo OHW of 885.6 where the
Shoreland Overlay District standards require 100 feet.

As noted, the existing home is served by the City’s 32™ Street 201 wastewater system as a one
bedroom user. The City Engineer reported in 2002 that capacity remains in the 32" Street system.
As of that date, and including the bedrooms added to the system responsive to the 2002 inquiry, it



appears that a maximum of 6 bedrooms of capacity remained in the system based on what the City
was aware of regarding the homes then connected. The new house plan for the site suggests one
bedroom plus an “office”. Although the “office” does not have a closet shown on the floor plan,
the size of the room allows a reasonable assumption that this could function as a bedroom - if not
by the applicants, some future owner. Since the City has no method to control the future use of
the “office” it must be considered a 2™ bedroom for the purposes of wastewater generation.

The proposed new house would add a net 1 bedroom to the 32™ Street 201 system bringing the
system to within 5 bedrooms of maximum capacity. It appears that 2 homes on the lake side of
32™ Street North and as many as 6 homes on the north side of the 32™ Street North with potential
access to the 201 system are not served by that system at this time.

Of the 6 homes now on the 32" Street 201 system, two (including the existing house on this
parcel) are 1 bedroom, four are 2 bedroom, and one is 3 bedroom according to the City Engineer’s
Memo of 2002.

Comments were received on October 4™ from the Valley Branch Watershed.

e The existing basement elevation appears to be 2.1 feet below the established 100-year
flood level of Lake Elmo. VBWD rules require that the minimum floors (basements) of
new structures be at least two feet above the 100-year flood level. Therefore, the basement
would need to be raised to no lower than 893.0.

e Temporary erosion controls should be installed prior to any earthwork.

e A permanent buffer strip at least 35-feet wide, measured perpendicular to the OHW level
and extending 35 feet inland, should be established.

Comments were received on September 26" from the DNR. Consideration of the DNR comments
is required.

e Adjoining lots are setback at about the same distance from the OHWL and the impervious
surface coverage appears to be within the 25 percent requirement. “Therefore, the request
appears reasonable for a pre-exiting lot/home.” (sic)

e The city may want to require additional woody vegetation planted along the lake side of
the property to improve screening.

e This would be an opportunity to improve any drainage problems that may be on the site.

While writing the report, a Warranty Deed (June 16, 2006) was found in the street file of 10941
32" Street identifying Mr. Martin as the owner of that property. The Washington County
Property Information website identifies Mr. Martin as owning both that property and the adjacent
property at 10929 32™ Street. This issue was not identified previously due to our utilization of
Washington County GIS records, which are evidently a few months behind.

Section 300.09 Subd. 2 of the Zoning Ordinance specifies that, where contiguous land parcels are
owned by the same party (as is the case here it now appears), and one or more of those contiguous
parcels is non-conforming as to width or area requirements of the respective zoning district (which
both parcels are), the property owner is required to combine those contiguous parcels such that one
or more parcels result that do meet the width and area requirements of the zoning district. As such,
the homestead parcel must be combined with the adjacent parcel in such a manner as to make the
homestead parcel at least 24,000 square feet in area and 125 feet in lot width.



The City Attorney has informed staff of a recent State Statute (462.357 Subd. 1e) which says that
a nonconformity may be rebuilt unless the non-conformity is expanded. This Statute would
seemingly override Section 300.09 Subd. 2.

Though the applicant is rebuilding upon the same foundation, he has added a front porch (an
expansion), which would then remove the “protection” of the State Statute and the City Code
regulation regarding contiguous parcels would once again come into play. Therefore, a variance
would be needed from Section 300.09 Subd. 2.

Presumably, Mr. Martin will not be permitted to record with Washington County any conveyance
of the homestead parcel to any other party unless the provisions of City Code Section 300.09
Subd. 2 are complied with. Of course, vehicles of sale such as unrecorded contracts for deed can
defeat this ordinance.

Findings and Recommendations:

Based on the intention of the applicant to build a porch onto the house and it’s interpretation as an
expansion, the project would not longer be “protected” under the State Statute. Therefore, an
additional variance would be needed. In order to comply with notification requirements, this
application must be tabled until the public notification is administered.

Planning Commission Actions Requested:
It is requested the Planning Commission open the public hearing and continue the hearing until the

October 23™ Planning Commission meeting. It is important to keep in mind the 60-day rule,
which would require a recommendation by the Planning Commission at that meeting.

2l 7 22tcke

Kelli R. Matzek, Assistant Planner

Attachments:

1. Location Map
2. Section 300.09 Excerpt
3. Minnesota Statutes 462.357 Subd. le.



32nd Street N

Location Map

Lake Eimo

R22W R2IW  R20W

Vicinity Map

;

0 180

Scale in Feet

This drawing is the result of a compilation
and reproduction of land records as they
appear in various Washington County offices.
The drawing should be used for reference
purposes only. Washingion County s ot
Source: Washington County Surveyor's Office.
Phone (651) 430-6875

Parcel data based on AS400 information




Lake Elmo Municipai Code
Chapter 3 -Zoning
Section 300 -Zoning Crdinance

Any one (1) aere.lot-which was of record before October 16, 1979 may be used for single
family detached dwelling purposes regardless of ownership of adjacent parcels, prowised the
iot meets all other requirements.of this secion. :

i

"~ Subd.2 Contiguous Parcels.

V4 If, in a group of two or more contiguous lots:or parcels of land:owned or controlied by the \’*\

same person, any individual lot or-parcel does not meet the full width or area requirements of
this section, the individual lot-or parcel cannot be considered as & separate parcel of tand for

purposes of sale or development; but must be combined with@djacent lots or parcels underthe |
same ownership so that the combination will equal one or more parcels of land each mE’tmﬂ /
the full lot width and area requirements. of this section. -

e
e

S

MW
Subd. 3 Subdirvision of Lots.
Any lot or parcel of land subdivided by any means after the effective date of this section for
purposes of erecting a structure, must be approved as required by the sibdivision ordinance.

Subd 4. Lake and Stream Frontage Liots.
All lots having frontage.on 2 lake or-stream shall be subject to the provisiens of the Shoreiand
Management.Ordinance as well as the regulations provided by this chspter: All lots on
unclassified bodies of water inthe shoreland management ordinance shall meet the minimum
setback requirements for a General Development Lake, except zs provided in the Shoreiand
Management Section. -

Subd. 5 Lots.in the Fiood Piain:
All lots in a designated flood plain shall be subject to.the Flood Piain Ordinance as well as the
_ reguiations provided by this chapter. .

Subd..6 . Reduction of Reguired. Yard-or:Liot Size Prohibited.

No yard or.lot shall be reduced in area or dimension so as to make it less than the minimum
required by this section, and ifthe existing yard or-lot is iess than the minimum required. it
shall not be further reduced. No required yard or lot currently used for a building or dwelling
group shall be used to satisfy minimum lot area requirementsfor.any other building.

Subd. 7 Sioping On Erodible. Building Sites.
‘On sites - with slopes of greater than-twenty-five percent (25%) or on easily erodibie soils as
defined on the community soils maps and compiied by the County Soils Conservation Agent,
no structure shall be constructed.

Subd. 8 Minimum Area Reguirements for Lots Without Public'Sanitary Sewer.

In areas-without public sanitary sewer, but where public sanitary sewer is proposed in the

City's capital improvement program, singie-and two family homes shall demonstrate suitable
- soil conditions for adequate on-site sewage treatment area.

In areas without public sanitary sewer where public sanitary sewer is not proposed in the City
Capital Improvement Program or Comprehensive Plan, singie and two family homes shall

demonstrate suitable soil conditions for 2 minimum -on-site.sewagé treatment area of one (1)
" acre per dwelling unit..

300-79

2/18/97



MiInnesoia Slatuics LUUsS, 40L.50/

Subd. 1le. Nonconformities. (a) Any nonconformity,
including the lawful use or occupation of land or premises
existing at the time of the adoption of an additiomnal control
under this chapter, may be continued, including through repair,
replacement, restoration, maintenance, or improvement, but not
including eXpansion, unless:

(1) the nonconformity or occupancy is discontinued for a
period of more than one year; or

(2) any nonconforming use is destroyed by fire or other
peril to the extent of greater than 50 percent of its market
value, and no building permit has been applied for within 180
days of when the property is damaged. In this case, a
municipality may impose reasonable conditions upon a building
permit in order to mitigate any newly created impact on adjacent

property.

(b) Any subseguent use or occupancy of the land or premises
shall be a conforming use or occupancy. A municipality may, by
ordinance, permit an expansion or impose upon nonconformities
reasonable regulations to prevent and abate nuisances and to
protect the public health, welfare, or safety. This subdivision
does not prohibit a municipality from enforcing an ordinance
that applies to adults-only bookstores, adults-only theaters, or
similar adults-only businesses, as defined by ordinance.

(c) Notwithstanding paragraph (a), a municipality shall
regulate the repair, replacement, maintenance, improvement, or
expansion of nonconforming uses and structures in floodplain
areas to the extent necessary to maintain eligibility in the
National Flood Insurance Program and not increase flood damage
potential or increase the degree of obstruction to flood flows

in the floodway.

http://ros.leg.mn/bin/getpub.php ?pubtype=STAT_CHAP_SEC&year=current&section=46...

Fage 1 01 1

10/5/2006



MEMO
(October 6, 2006 for the Meeting of October 11, 2006)

To: Lake Elmo Planning Commission
From: Kelli Matzek, Assistant Planner

Subject: Zoning Code Rewrite

We will be discussing the following topics:

e Fencing, Screening, Landscaping (again)
e  Off-Street Parking and Loading (again)
e Driveways

I will bring the proposed code for the following items to the meeting:
e Building Relocation
e Day Care Nursery Facilities
e Essential Services
e Model Homes/Temporary Real Estate Offices
e Animals

Tree Preservation Ordinance

I have attached the Oak Park Heights tree preservation code for your review. The City Forester
has worked with the City of Oak Park Heights in developing Tree Preservation Ordinances and
the City has used their code often.

City Forester comments: “Enforcement, particularly re: keeping protective fencing in place
during construction, is key to having these work. I think it is definitely needed in Lake Elmo but
the ordinance needs to be planned out and worded carefully with realistic penalties/replacements
for taking out trees. What we most want to do is to encourage good PLANNING of
developments, taking into account topography and high quality woodlands, because it is at the
early stages of development that a community can be most effective in saving trees and other
natural features.”

I have utilized the legislative formatting suggested by the Planning Commission at a previous
meeting. The regular text is the existing Lake Eimo Code. The bold text identifies from where
the existing Lake Elmo code was pulled. The underlined text is proposed and the striken text is
removed. The proposed language I have pulled from other city codes (Oak Park Heights and
Plymouth primarily).

Changes were made to correct generic spelling mistakes and the format was changed.

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 18" at 6:30 p.m. At that time we will be
discussing the following topics:

e Antennas
e Public Property/Right-of-Way



e Land Filling and Exc/Grading Operations
e Specialized Housing



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

Fencing, Screening, Landscaping

154.290
154.291
154.292
154.293
154.294
154.295
154.296
154.297
154.298
154.299
154.300
154.301
154.302
154.303

Fence Permits Required

Fence Height

Fence Materials

Fences in the Shoreland Overlay District
Temporary Fences

Agricultural Exemption ~
Fences as Screening and Security as Required by This Code.
Fences as Non-conforming/Hazardous Structures
Other Provisions of Code

General Landscaping and Maintenance _

Required Fencing and Screening

Required Landscaping

Tree Preservation

Screening of Mechanical Equipment

Off-Street Parking and Loading

154.310
154311
154.312
154.313
154.314
154.315
154.316
154.317
154318
154.319
154.320
154.321
154.322
154.323

Driveways
154.340
154.341
154.342
154.343
154.344
154.345
154.346
154.347

Purpose, Scope of Regulations

General Provisions

Off-Site Parking 7

Screening and Landscaping

Off-Street Parking Restrictions

Parking Area Design

Location

Pedestrian Circulation

Maintenance

Number of Off-Street Parking Spaces Required
Space Reductions

Joint Facilities

Off-Street Loading Space, Design, and Maintenance
Off-Street Bicycle and Motorcycle Parking

Purpose

Permit Requirements
Permit Fees
Application

Permit Revocation
General Requirements
Standards

Parking Areas



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
Citv of Lake Elmo Portion 18

FENCING, SCREENING, LANDSCAPING (Taken from 1360 and 302 Fences)

154.290 FENCE PERMITS REQUIRED.

Except as noted herein, installation of all fences require a fence permit issued by the City
of Lake Elmo.

(A) Said permit shall be applied for on such forms, include such documentation,
and include such fees to the City for processing as may be prescribed from time-to-time
by the City Council.

(B) Fences exempt from requiring an installation permit are limited to the
following:

(1) Fences of any type installed for the sole purpose of the keeping of
Domestic Farm Animals, as defined by Section 150 of the City Code, and regulated by
Section 300.13, Subdivision 15E of the City Code. All such fences shall be removed by
the property owner within 6 months of the termination of the keeping of Domestic Farm
animals, unless an extension is specifically authorized by City Council action.

(2) Fences of any type installed by Municipal, County or State
governments and Public Utilities for facility security or the delineation and/or protection
of Public Rights-of-Way.

(D) Failure to obtain a City Fence Permit prior to the installation of any fence
subject to this regulation shall result in an automatic double permit fee, in addition to any
corrective measures to bring said fence into compliance with the standards for fences
prescribed by the Lake Elmo Zoning Ordinance.

154.291 FENCE HEIGHT.

(A) Fence Height in Street Setbacks. No fence shall be constructed exceeding 42
inches in height measured from grade within any front, side, or rear street setback.
Fences constructed within the prescribed street set back areas shall be at least 50% open
to air and light. (See Figure 302.1)

(B) Fence Height in Interior Yards. No fence shall be constructed exceeding 72
inches in height measured from grade in interior yards; and, any portion of such fence
above 42 inches measured from grade shall be open to light and air over 75% of the
surface area. (See Figure 302.1).

(C) Fences on Double Front Lots. Lots with fronting improved public streets at
both the rear yard and the front yard may apply the standards of Section 302.01 Subd. 2
for fences paralleling the rear yard upon the approval of a Conditional Use Permit. The
terms of Section 305 Subd 4. shall apply to Conditional Use Permit applications.



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(D) Grade Defined. The grade from which fence height measurements are
calculated shall only be from either natural grade or grade modified responsive to a
grading plan approved by the City; and, shall not include the height of berms or
introduced increases in ground elevation that would raise the effective fence height over
that which would be otherwise permitted by this Section, except that a combination of
raised grade and fence that would exceed in sum the fence height permitted by this
section may be specifically approved by the City Council as an element of a subdivision
plat or commercial site plan approval establishing specific property grading and
topography.

154.292 FENCE MATERIALS.

(A) Permitted Fence Materials. Permitted fence materials shall be limited to
brick, stone, wood planks, split rail, wrought iron, and as regulated by Section 302.04.
Vinyl or composite material fences shall also be permitted.

(B) Finished Face of Fence. That side of the fence considered to be the face
(finished side as opposed to structural supports and frame) shall face abutting property
and Public Streets.

(C) Chain Link or Cyclone Fences. Chain Link, and wire mesh fences are
permitted to a maximum height of 72 inches measured from grade. No chain link,
cyclone or wire mesh fence shall be permitted in any front, side, or rear setback. (See
Figure 302.2)

~
154.293 FENCES IN THE SHORELAND OVERLAY DISTRICT.
fonca chall he permitHed 11 the OLIW/ cethanle af nnmyg narcel lacatad 110 Q oreland ac
LTV ivive s oot pormrtt SO e o - W Sethacieo+ QI yparcor1oCatCa1it OOTCIants s
med by Santina 180 ofthe Cht: Cada execent ulhere the nrineinal Stryotiire 10 ot lanat
U TInOoTUT Uy OCTtIoTT 1o U 01—te OO OATO P T wWIISHe e pPraOTTparstaTtar o areasSt
1allsz 1 at wrathin 1d- O/ cethanle  Whore the Nrimeimal ot s 1cat lanact
SCToaTIST— vy 1€ T T tarTToatItast

T
mat acatad Qa1
PartarT y rovatC oy ittt o S W TO I THTTparStrac
r

nartiglliz lacatae within the N cathacl fancaoc comnlana unth tha ctandarde AFf
partanny 10TarS VI PO o vy —oCtoaCi 1 EReES SULIITPTy e vyttt otanr GaraS—o+
Seection202 01 Sl D max: bha constrneted vathin thae cide xviard aren AFf card nirtmainal
PDOCHUIT OUso T oaotr= HHG U oUOoTr aCtCO vyt Ha—t1e-514a€ Jorsarvarorsal ponCpar
gtruntyiea Tyt a0t extendinag bevand tha frant aimd wnng. extemnr valle Aftha nrinecinal
Ttractarcsoar 1ot AN s O y oot O o aha Fear- Sde o wats vTthooprmorpar
Stmantiiea Decls 1moarchec and londinage ~F anyz tyume ohall wat o canaid ad a ot AL 4
CTHTITTT DOV S poOronCsaha TAOCUTITE S~ o dity T EUTLSTOCUI CUaparc O—aic

Ty Pe oSaarr ot

A wall or fence or hedge not to exceed four (4) feet in height may occupy part of
the lakeshore yard provided the wall or fence or hedge shall not extend closer than ten
(10) feet to the ordinary high water line.

154.294 TEMPORARY FENCES.

(A) Defined. For the purposes of this ordinance Temporary Fences are those that
are installed and removed on a seasonal basis, such as snow fences and garden fences.
Temporary Fences shall be open to light and air over not less than 40% of the fence
surface area.



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(B) Duration and Limitation. No snow fence shall or posts therefore shall be
installed prior to November 1, and must be removed prior to April 15.

(C) Height and Location. Temporary Fences shall comply with the fence and
fence location standards of Section 302.01, except that snow fences shall be set back at
least 50 feet from any south or east property line, or such additional distance as may be
required to prevent the accumulation of snow on public streets or adjoining property, as
determined by the Building Official.

154.295 AGRICULTURAL EXEMPTION.

Fences constructed on parcels in excess of 5 acres for the keeping of horses; and fences
constructed on parcels in excess of 10 acres for the keeping of other livestock, as defined
by Section 150 the City Code, are specifically exempted from the provisions of this
section. Any such agricultural fencing shall be at least 75% open to air and light.

154.296 FENCES AS SCREENING AND SECURITY AS REQUIRED BY THIS
CODE.

The Lake Elmo City Code and Zoning Ordinance include prescribed physical
circumstances of a site where screening of uses, equipment, and outside storage is
required. In those prescribed circumstances, fences not to exceed 72 inches in height
measured from grade may be installed, subject to the following standards:

(A) Required fences for screening and security purposes in Agricultural and
Residential zoning districts shall be set back from all property lines equal to the required
structure set back of the zoning district in which they are located, except where
residential zoned lots share a common property line with commercial uses or commercial
zoning districts and only on the common property line between the residential and
commercial parcels.

(B) The provisions of Section 302.01, Subd. 3 of this Chapter regarding fence
height measurement from grade shall apply. No combination of earthen berm and fence
may exceed the 72 inch maximum height for screening.

(C) Materials used for screening shall be limited to those specified by Section
302.02.

(D) No such screening shall be roofed or covered in any manner.

(E) The total area of any parcel enclosed by solid fencing shall not exceed the
maximum allowable area for an accessory structure in the zoning district in which the
parcel is located, less the sum of the area of any accessory structures located on the same
tax parcel. The area enclosed by screen fencing shall maintain a ratio of width to length
of no greater than 2:1. (See Section 300.13 Subd. 4).



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(F) Outdoor Living Area Extensions. Solid fencing to a maximum height of 72
inches may be used to enclose outdoor extended living areas of a principal structure,
subject to the following standards:

(1) The area enclosed by outdoor extended living area fencing shall not
exceed an enclosed area of 500 square feet.

(2) Fence utilized to enclose an outdoor extended living area shall be
extended to a point not more than 6 inches from the principal structure at one fence
termination point.

(3) Fence utilized to enclose an outdoor extended living area shall not
extend into side yard of a lot beyond the existing building line of the existing principal
structure, nor shall such fences be located in any side or front street yard. (See Figure
302.3) -

154.297 FENCES AS NON-CONFORMING/HAZARDOUS STRUCTURES.

Fences shall be considered to be structures for the purposes of applying the terms of the
Non-conforming structure provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, and the Hazardous
Structures provisions of City Code and State Statute.

154.298 OTHER PROVISIONS OF CODE.

To the extent that provisions of this Section may conflict with other provisions of the
City Code regarding the regulation of fences and screening, the provisions of this Section
only shall apply.

154.299 GENERAL LANDSCAPING AND MAINTENANCE (Taken from Sec.
1365 Landscaping)

(A) The landscaping required on an improved lot shall consist of a finish grade
and a soil retention cover such as sod, seed and mulch, plantings, or as may be reasonably
necessary to protect the soil and aesthetic values on the lot and adjacent property. In-all

dictrinte o1l develaned land chall have landceaning fraimn tha ocurly o d o £ the raad
HISHTS AT O vV OO potTatia - Stichiia Ve OO ova P s ot oS- U o—aha SucielT oo Troata

T andcraning chall o neavindad and maintainad onall raniiiead frant
OO S U S ~STIarTUT Proviadooaano oarmrcarn i St O T OrvoIToTTt

a1 Q1 1l develoned dictrintc exeentwhere mavomant A ecriched ctane 1o 113cad
(=54 XL TEVV IO pPtOTaISTITts O CC P wWhiEre PaveIooororcroonCao>toReI5HSeg

for-walloways—driveways;-orparkine-areas—All exposed ground areas. including stree
boulevards. and areas not devoted to off-street parking, drives, sidewalks, patios or other
such improvements shall be landscaped within one (1) vear following the date of building
occupancy. It shall be the responsibility of the owner to see that the landscaping is
maintained in an attractive and well kept condition.

(B) Thistandseaped-ard All landscaped areas shall be kept clear of all

structures, exterior storage, and off-street parking unless otherwise authorized by this
Chapter.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(C) Where landscaping is required as part of City approvals. any plant material
which is diseased or dies shall be replaced with like kind of the original size if within two
growing seasons of planting.

(D) Fences and/or plantings placed upon utility easements are subject to removal
by the City or utility company if required for maintenance or improvement of the utility.
In such case. costs for removal and replacement shall be the responsibility of the property
owner. Trees on utility easements containing overhead wires shall not exceed fifteen (15)
feet in height, and such trees shall be the property owner’s responsibility to maintain.

(E) All open areas or any site, lot, tract, or parcel not otherwise improved shall be
graded to provide adequate drainage and shall be landscaped.

(F) All lots, tracts, or parcels shall be properly maintained in accordance with
their natural or existing character.

154.300 REQUIRED FENCING AND SCREENING (Taken from 1345 Screening)
Seraoming chall he defined ac foncec at lanct § faat 1aoh or antlhon hamamc ot looot theaa
PRV S o oT o U iSO a s e R eE5S a—east TYCTT R O variTn oCrinoarrFeasttiree
fapt hich <nth combacteverorann nr dant hiciichadaocc wvihich avitand o+ leact throe foat
TTUTTIr g vt SOt pact-EVEeT ot YV UTHT I Oo s It O s O Wil Cri- €XteRa-at1east-Hhiree Tt
bevand the ohient ta be corannad A vegetative A landcraning materiale o1 ffntomt +4
UMY OO CoT to o 5CTECREAOF VeETTatrve-OT aeuovaporanatCrons oo i ehttoe
Brovide o caonnlote sereenta the came hoioht 44 hloeldiract wienal annreoo MOVE TO
ProvacTaoonmprotC s CreCit6te-Same T a O O UToTI oo SOt viIiSHaaceessS:

(A) Residential Uses.—Subd—1-Sereening:

(1) Screening shall be required in residential districts for any off-street
parking area which contains more than four (4) parking spaces and is within thirty (3 0)
feet of an adjoining residential lot.

(B) Multiple Family Uses

(1) Where any townhouse. manor home. manufactured home park or
apartment dwelling structure abuts property zoned for less dense residential use. the
higher density residential use shall provide screenine along all off-street parking or
formal outdoor recreational activity areas to mitigate possible adverse impacts. Housing
of similar types and densities shall not be subject to special screening requirements for
formal outdoor recreational activity areas.

(2) _Along boundaries where parking or formal outdoor recreational
activity areas exist, all the fencing and screening specifically required by this Chapter
shall be subject to Section 21105.05 and shall consist of either a fence or a green belt
planting strip as provided for below.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(a) A green belt planting strip shall consist of evergreen trees
and/or deciduous trees and plants and shall be of sufficient width and density to provide
an effective visual buffer. This planting strip shall be designed to provide complete
visual screening to a minimum height of six (6) feet. Alternatively, earth mounding or
berms may be used to achieve all or a portion of the required buffer. The screening plan
including type of plantings and berming shall require the approval of the City, as part of
the site plan review pursuant to Section 21045 of this Chapter.

(b) A required screening fence shall be constructed of material
identified in Section 154.292 of this Code. Such fence shall provide a solid screening
consistent with fencing height regulations. effect-of six{(6)-feetin heieht. The desion and
materials used in constructing a required screening fence shall be subject to the approval
of the City as part of the site plan review pursuant to Section 21045 of this Chapter. The
City Council may also require plantings of shrubs or trees in association with required

fencing.

(C) Non-Residential Uses. Subd—2-Business-Industrial Sereening
(1)  Where any business—er—industrial non-residential use (structure,

parking or storage) is adjacent to property zoned or developed for residential use, that

: i non-residential use shall be-sereened provide screening along its the
boundary ef with the residential property. Screening shall also be provided where a

i - i —Or4 non-residential use is across the street from a residential
zone, but not on the side of a business-er-industry non-residential use considered to be the
front (as determined by the Zoning Administrator).  All the fencing and screening
specifically required by this Chapter shall be subject to Section 21105.05 (Traffic Sight
Visibility) and shall consist of either a fence or a green belt strip as provided for in
Section 154.292. B.2a and B.2b.

-~
2

(2) Loading docks shall be screened from all streets and adjacent property
unless they are at the rear of the building which abuts another commercial use. The
property owner may provide a 30 foot landscaped area between the dock and the property
line where screening is not possible.

-y 2y

(D) All exterior storage shall be screened as required by Section 1340.02 of this
Code except as provided by in Sec. # (Exterior Storage).

154.301 REQUIRED LANDSCAPING (Taken from 520 — Plan Review)

Esrcont hao hasoina neraan hafars Ima o Strniotinm A
T TpT s ot PYSOILoCTOTrC oo

1

T

1
s P UnSractronnor

T
tor the fallavinng
CI0T &

H
s
®

Ao A
T
I}

TITT
he Zoning /\r‘n«-;vu.str

alteratinm AFf o ot
TG l_l\lLLLAlD FARS =SSN Y ITATOT Y

arteIaTrorr U a o as

ey
o
"
s
£
Jrfmt
=

TOVVIIL



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance

October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo

Portion 18

Comnlota landcranminag Corapmin g nmA Acion cantral
SOTHpICte ToOCS SR P e S-S O e anGCros \oz

{a)
%/

7 : ik 2 vt S R e e R Dy
duecational frasimis o Or ol A narianes 1 land analxe
SEvaTvHal Tt o - O - WoTc R A A2 e A A e B B e B AN = e 6 (e

oA cdn ] Ap@Im ity Ao
ST EE T SIS TP PO o ot O

V g . : | . ) - :

ads fontiieac (herie fomnac and the 13]-0).
HmtTTICataroStoCHHSS e G ET I = = v oy
aila ~F A11 Bnronacad vaegetatitza landcraming matemale mnelundina:
QS o ar proposeaV vEvTtharv oo Ca T Tt Critins THCTOTTIES

/e nmmaan mamo nn];nnv/l1a;n-]4f amnd ovinatiis
OO O a1 s SO P OCTE G anr ooty
aile A nranocsed nan vagetative landonnming materiolo: ned
SO pProposCaToh vvagviutrv o antoCapii e LOOTTTTIar s, ar

1o amAd conpstruction orhadila or-comnleting aflandenaming and

N = Oa oomstraCto-5CRea e 46+ VU e o oT o anasSa T —ans

fa¥al ng chall 3nnaliada orannd
DR PO s oG oot SO UTITE

ver hichoc Qinge
L5 UChSIIC ST oI o

&
&

o
T 1o arr

. . . . . . .
corilntiiee miaine desarativa wallce Ar Athaor Qirilar cito decign fantiirac or
TS sTaIpTarSs IToOtamnSaoooTat- Ve ooy orrotnorstnnral S he-GeSHenteatures-or
n}nfcnﬂr)] n arantitrhaxrin n
pus T

. . . .
flk ] o 3 1o o MImnte-valile 11m conformance wath the fallos no t le-
CviratoHra oty a v s v v araCin-conrermance-vAt T

OV
I OC TOTIOVWY TITE

(Taken from 400.08 Preliminary Plat. Subd. 6 Supplementary Information H.)

(A) Landscaping — Single Family Residential Uses. Prior to approval of a plat
application. all above referenced uses shall be subject to mandatory landscape plan and
specification requirements. Said landscape plan shall be developed and submitted when
deemed necessary by the Planning Commission. _All landscaping incorporated in said
plan shall conform to the following standards and criteria:

(1) A vegetation preservation and protection plat that shows those trees
proposed to be removed, those to remain, the types and locations of trees and other
vegetation that are to be planted;

(a) Developer shall provide a landscape plan which shows how a
subdivision will assume a rural character through the placement of ponding, berms, trees,
and tree seedlings, shrubs, and shrub seedlings and native grasses;




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(b) Developer shall plant a minimum of 6 trees, 1 inch caliper
deciduous, or coniferous trees: 3 feet in height per acre unless a lot within the subdivision
is determined by the Zoning Administrator to be naturally wooded which would, at a
minimum, consist of the caliper and height of trees required by this chapter; and

(¢) Developer shall provide spaced or clustered plantings of 1 and
1/2 inch caliper deciduous trees at a rate of 2 per 100 lineal feet on both sides of the
street, between 0 feet and 5 feet to the inside of the right-of-way for rural sections and
between 5 feet and 10 feet to the inside of right-of-way for urban sections. Four foot
conifers may be substituted.

(B)  Landscaping - Public. Semi-Public. Institutional, Multiple Family
Manufactured Home Park. Commercial, and Industrial Uses. Prior to approval of a
building permit. all above referenced uses shall be subject to mandatory landscape plan
and specification requirements. Said landscape plan shall be developed with an emphasis
upon the boundary or perimeter of the proposed site at points adjoining other property
and the immediate perimeter of the structure. Al] landscaping incorporated in said plan
shall conform to the following standards and criteria: :

(1) TLandscape Design Elements. Elements of landscape design may

include:
(a) Existing topographical and vegetative features.

(b) Berming.

(c) _ Plantings, including the required minimum number of
overstory trees. understory trees. shrubs. flowers. and ground cover materials.

(2) Types and Species of New Trees.

(a) All tree species shall be indigenous to the appropriate
hardiness zone and physical characteristics of the site. as specified by the City Forester.

(b) To the extent possible, native drought-resistant trees shall be

utilized.

(c) All types and species of overstory and understory deciduous
and coniferous trees and their cultivars shall be consistent with the City of Lake Elmo’s
Landscape Tree List, as provided by the City Forester.

(d) The complement of trees fulfilline the requirements of this
section shall be not less than twenty-five (25) percent deciduous and not less than twenty-
five (25) percent coniferous.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(3) Number of Trees. The minimum number of new overstory trees on
any given site shall be as follows:

(a) Multiple  Family Uses. Townhouse, manor home.
manufactured home park and apartment dwelling structures shall require as a minimum:
one (1) new tree per dwelling unit.

(b) Non-Residential Uses -- New Development. New non-
residential developments or uses shall require at a minimum the greater of:

1. One (1) new tree per one thousand (1.000) square feet of
gross building floor area: or

2. One (1) new tree per fifty (50) lineal feet of site

perimeter.

(c) Non-Residential Uses -- Expansion to Existing Development.
Expansion of existing non-residential developments or uses shall require at a minimum
one (1) new tree per one thousand (1.000) square feet of expanded gross floor area.

(d) Overstory Trees. An equivalent of up to fifty (50) percent of
the required number of overstory trees may be substituted with the use of overstory trees
in combination with understory trees. In such case, not less than three (3) understory
trees shall be provided for each one (1) required overstory tree substituted.

(4) Planting Size.

(a) Required trees shall be of the following minimum planting

size:

1. Deciduous Trees. Two and one-half (2.5) inches in
diameter as measured from six (6) inches above the oround.

2. Coniferous Trees. Six (6) feet in height.

(b) A minimum of fifteen (15) percent of the required minimum
number of trees for multi-residential developments shall be long-lived deciduous trees,
three and one-half (3.5) inches in diameter as measured six (6) inches off the ground.

(c) Evergreen shrubs used for screening purposes including those
used in conjunction with berming shall be a minimum of thirty-six (36) inches in height.

(5)_Spacing.

F-10



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(a) Plant material centers shall not be located closer than three (3)
feet from the fence line or property line and shall not be planted to conflict with public
plantings or public right-of-way based on the judgment of the Zoning Administrator.

(b) Where plant materials are planted in two (2) or more rows,
plantings shall be staggered in rows unless otherwise approved by the Zoning
Administrator.

(c) The spacing of trees shall be appropriate to the type of tree
species provided. Where massing of plants or screening is intended. large deciduous
shrubs shall not be planted more than four (4) feet on center, and/or evergreen shrubs
shall not be planted more than three (3) feet on center., unless otherwise approved by the

City Forester.

(6) Sodding and Ground Cover. All areas not otherwise improved in
accordance with approved site plans shall be sodded. Exceptions to this criteria may be
recommended by the Planning Commission and approved by the City Council as follows:

(a) Seeding may be provided in lieu of sod in any of the following

cases:

1. Where the seed is applied to future expansion areas as

shown on approved plans.

2. Where the seed is applied adjacent to natural areas or

wetlands.

3. Where the seed is applied to low maintenance areas
along side principal arterials which are defined by the Comprehensive Plan.

(b) Undisturbed areas containing existing viable natural vegetation
which can be maintained free of foreign and noxious plant materials.

(c) Areas designated as open space or future expansion areas
properly planted and maintained with prairie orass.

(d) Use of mulch materials such as bark and wood chips in support
of shrubs and foundation plantings.

(e) For single family residential properties. portions of rear yards
which lie beyond twenty-five (25) feet of the lot’s principal building may be seeded,
except in cases where the rear yard abuts a public street. Where a rear vard abuts a public
street, that portion of the rear yard within 25 feet of the lot line shall be sodded. Proper
erosion control measures shall be implemented and maintained until vegetation is
established.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(7) Slopes and Berms.

(a) Final slope grades steeper than the ratio of three to one (3:1)
shall not be permitted without special approval treatment such as ground cover, terracing
or retaining walls.

(b) Berming used to provide required effective screening of
parking lots and other open areas shall have a maximum slope ratio of three to one (3:1).

(8) Planting Method. All trees shall be planted in a method. and pursuant
to specifications, as prescribed by the City Forester. Complete landscaping, screening,
and erosion control plans shall be prepared and signed by a professional landscape

architect or prefessional—site—planner certified landscape desioner with educational

training or work experience in land analysis and site plan preparation.

(9) Landscape Guarantee. All landscaping must be guaranteed for two (2)
growing seasons, with a bond or security deposit. All plants shall be alive and in
satisfactory growth at the end of the guarantee period or be replaced.

(C) Landscaping - Open Space Preservation District.

(1) Boulevard Landscaping. Boulevard landscaping is required along all
streets to consist of at least one (1) tree per every thirty (30) feet or placed in clusters at
the same ratio. A landscape plan for the entire site is required and shall consist of at least
ten (10) trees, 1.5 inch in caliper per building site. F lexibility may be given if the
landscape plan compliments the placement of the buildings on the site. (Taken from 300.07
Subd. 7F)

(2) All permanently protected outlots will developed or restored with
ecologically sustainable vegetation including trees shrubs, and grasses. A plan for
improvements will be designed and certified by a registered Landscape Architect,
accepable to the City. The developer shall implement a permament maintenance program
for all privately held open space.

(3) All new and existing roads within and immediately adjacent to OP
developments will be sheltered with boulevard trees having a gross spacing one tree per
50 feet on each side. Trees may be clustered. but must maintain a minimum spacing of
75 feet. Boulevard trees must be maintained and replaced if diseased or dead. by
developer, until all lots are sold."

(4) At least half the trees must meet current size requirements. If the
current standard is 2 1/2". then the other half could be either 1 1/2" or 2" -- something for
consideration.)

* TREE PRESERVATION - See attached example.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

A tree preservation plan shall be submitted in conjunction with any proposal that includes
a subdivision application, in accordance with Chapter 5 of the City Code.

154.303 SCREENING OF MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

All rooftop and ground mounted mechanical equipment of non-residential buildings shall
comply with the following standards:

(A) All rooftop and ground mounted mechanical equipment shall be buffered so
as to mitigate noise in compliance with Section 21105.10 of this Chapter.

345 01 Syibd 4 Monha
T« O~ LTA™ Tany o

(B) _All mechanical apparatus on roofs shall be screened. Screening shall be
constructed of durable materials which are aesthetically compatible with the structure and
which may be an integral part of the structure. Applicable requirements for access to the
equipment shall be observed in the design and construction of the screening.

nical Amisaratiie A Ranfo
tvivenainoar rypparatado- o 0015,

(C) Rooftop mechanical equipment less than three (3) feet in height shall be
exempt from the screening requirements of Section 21130.05. Subd. 2. of this Chanpter.

OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING

2300 10 Dormaittad Eamprnanlion antc Fa on od Vaords Q et Daowlrym o
JYUVST U vIOmmetC U o oroaC e RS 61 O TO—TarGs THroUTC T aniciig
In na ovant ohall off ctront narlring cmanas ctrytotiiran AL N frana hutldinoe A atheor
Ao voITT sarr Ot et A S pacCT ot oSt €56+ Ly P oatirg 5500+
I Pnravenlentc SovVermorethan-seventu e naraant (7750 \ ofthe lat aran In no eupsnt
HITproverncto Co v e o etthah OV Yy IV O pOTCOhT U777V o eIt ar Ca— o o-€Veht
all the landccamad nortion-ofthe laot lhe lece than txyamtvr fiue nerecent (A850/\ AL +lho amt
DAt Tan s Capea: PYTHuIT o eno 1o oC1Osothah W e Rt -Hve PYreeIitTT =070 otiSChauare
t oa o »acy]t of nermittad eneroschmenta In © haralond aranc no-more thamn Ana third
ortas ™ ST UTpLnTraeo U oncrodCiHie Rt S —HT Pivrvantrarcas; noThHoretidi-one-tihirg

154310 PURPOSE, SCOPE OF REGULATIONS.
(Taken from 300.13, Subd. 8 Traffic Control — Taken from “Where To Put This” Pile)

The $10ffin somamniad byz anyryica ahall ha ocanteallad
TIOCh

o 1o mnmrayrant.
T At e e CHCratea—oy Ty GoConarroC-CoOtFo T

I Va Vit Yal
DU IO P TV OTIT,

2 Esxrnocoiye traffn than o racidantinl areac smaxtinilowls; 10l traffin
TTLARATTOSSTV Ot ie H U s ToosTaCrirarar €SS Paravaiarty truoisoarariic
Internal +enffia chall ha an rogulatad oo ¢4 encnro 1tc cafe and arderiss OXAL
anvrar ool oaaiToe-56 vsulnttGas o tsurSits 5are ahia-6rae Ty 110V
Traffio 1mtn and ant af o caand indiiaterial areac chaoll 334 411 cacec ha faseyrnd LaaVatditaVay
Lo IImUTana- ot O ouS e S5ana gy st ey “Givaos oo an CasCo ot oYW aHhHo VITIE

(A) The regulation of off-street parking spaces in these zoning regulations is
intended to alleviate or prevent congestion of the public right-of-way and to promote the
safety and general welfare of the public, by establishing minimum requirements for off-




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance Ociober 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

street parking of motor vehicles in accordance with the intensity of utilization of the
various parcels of land or structures.

300 12 D)
[SAVAVEE wo s g

(B) Scope of Regulations. The off-street parking requirements of this Chapter
shall apply within all zoning districts for uses and structures. except as hereinafter

provided.

154311 GENERAL PROVISIONS.

(A) Application.

(1) For the purposes of this Chapter. the off-street parking provisions of
this section shall apply to all motorized vehicles including. but not limited to., passenger
automobiles, trucks. vans, and motorcycles. unless otherwise specified hérein‘

(2) For the purpose of determining off-street parking and loading
requirements, Business Districts include the GB General Business. LB Limited Business,
and BP Business Park. Except where otherwise allowed by this Chapter, requirements
for the PF Public and Quasi-Public District shall be the same as for Business Districts.

(B) Site Plans. All site plans submitted for a structure requiring parking spaces
and/or loading facilities shall show or designate the parking and/or loading area(s).
number of parking spaces. and type of surfacing. screening, drainage. curbing, sidewalks,
and other improvements which may be required to be installed. Said plan shall be a part
of the building permit for any such structure, and except for one and two family
dwellings. no final certificate of occupancy shall be issued until all items shown on the
plan for parking and loading facilities have been completed. unless an agreement
supported by a financial security is provided for the completion of said plan. For lots of
record established after # month. year, all site plans for single family homes must provide
for location of a one (1) stall attached garage. whether or not construction is intended.

(C) Change in Land Use. When the site intensity or use of a building and/or
property is increased with consequential effect upon the parking requirements as
prescribed in this section, the parking requirements as prescribed herein shall be used to
provide for such increase in the site intensity and/or use.

(D) Reduction of Existing Off-Street Parking Spaces or Lot Area. Existing-Qeff-
street parking spaces and loading spaces or lot area devoted to parking or loading space
existing on the date of the adoption of this Code shall not be reduced in number or size
unless the number or size exceeds the requirements set forth-in this section for a similar
new use.

(E) Handicap Parking. Handicapped parking spaces shall be provided as
applicable pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 168.021, as may be amended.

F-14



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(F) Fire access lanes shall be provided as required by the building or fire code.

154.312 OFF-SITE PARKING

BEREE o
notacilities: W’reﬁ—mquee—aeeesser-yv

2o thom A thn TAd 30 wihich the e 1]
U Tt O T T 1O T Wit CiHIE Pr

meralin

¥ control either I

he 3 e o o deed ar
5 Ty oaar o i i saltt IV ICTOTIT - O SOt OGSt Uy GoTa-or

lono term lanca ao tho nenma I aecunied b the e einal ce o d 4o oumer nf tha
O toTnITasCras i Property-ocoupiCa oy pracpar s anamC-owhie o1 —tie
pBrmeinal uce chall file o rannrdahlas doecmaent wath the Ayt regiurimno the Aavmaer o d
pPrET i st onanT O o eSO ad o E-aoc e Rt v IV TUHnt oA e - o whCang
ovmerchetre and accigne ta mamtaim-the reammred niymhaor of ALF qtroat marlrine cmaonac
vvviGoravroanaassTginstoHahhaii-the ot CcO oot O 058t PO S SpacTs

When parking is provided on a site other than the lot or tract upon which a principal use
is located. said parking area shall be in the ownership of and remain in the possession of
the owner of the principal use for which it is desienated. Off-site parking facilities may
only be allowed by conditional use permit and shall be subject to the following
conditions:

(A) Ordinance Compliance. Off-site parking shall be developed and maintained
in compliance with all requirements and standards of this Chapter.

(B) Access. Reasonable access from off-street parking facilities to the use being
serviced shall be provided as determined by the Zoning Administrator.

(€) Proximity to Multiple Family Dwelling. The furthest space of an off-site
parking lot for multiple family dwellings shall not be located more than three hundred
(300) feet (excluding public rights-of-way) from any normally used entrance of the
principal use serviced.

. . .
wathin eiaght s
vV It Srg e ot

B
2

(D) Proximity for Non-Residential Uses. The furthest space of an off-site
parking lot for non-residential uses shall not be located more than three hundred ( 300)
feet (excluding public rights-of-way) from the main entrance of the principal use being
served.

154.313 SCREENING AND LANDSCAPING




October 11, 2006

DRAFT Zoning Ordinance

Y

Portion 18

of Lake Elmo

Cin

no aorenc and 11

all snales
B R w5 1 Poiorsaarcas ana ars

;\ ‘ID]'\‘;f‘]Dﬁ

TITCOTIT (T

G‘RQD1‘\ { 1

aac A o 4l
ot O iorothart
=]

11 e

Eorsurface park

)TV OIL

(oA == s = y

¢!

%
Am &
YV
> b
M4 h
Do
) qw_
+ D
[P o
g9
F
T
"
mu r—t
$ @
& +H
)
iy
b !
o
erH
B D
& i
mv Ko
#

g T
e nm,
£ P
4o
o
40 gt
& R
i
2Lk
© E
(3% 7R}
@ .mm
F %
31
L
= -E
$ H
== dg
iR
G
'y
S
[ o]
+ R
th 9
o nw
il
L
wo
.1u ot
)
mu &
N «vH

tenlgr and

deseh

o131

aglare and hant and 44
sorcana oot ot to solaTTvomourar—aitrs

1o0f Frnaa o f] antad

OV TVOCTT o romriCoteo

1t to e 3o a]
TS toproy

mayomao
pPoveroT

U

lot chall o
TOTSIIUILT

af o narlrina

OO a panising
lewlated Jasz panl+

I ovTaroarateor Oy IIITIT

1terine
TIItOT

cc thaon tan nereant 100/ Af 4o

a_ Natlae

G INOTTICUS ot torTt PYrevier o760, or it

mlving the mymadaa. AF
TPy oo aiiroor Ot

£ormanling lot chall ho ~n
CITUTUTa pansi s 10t-5hd:
o-thyree hundrad tam (210)
Ut oTranar oGSt oTIy

33ty e A

TIICIIIU

O sTapoar

landana

dalana th%

OQ raI11ra

110

Dlaont

canare fant

oHUOIreTIToTT

G 33
PacTs

QIans

LR aVad

nawl

TIOeTe s TeHaIrTa [R2avse ey

oyt AL 4]

ParETIiETs

1o _1mal 1Mo
IO ParisioTs

intor
TIICOT

.

IS parcoroicT

idered ac

lotchaoll mat he rana
A ot oCC0y

LEaVad
PO S TO T 01T

af a ;nasl

pPYyrmootorr @

Bnerimioatos

lanting moadian chall he

“ieTUT pranma s aran oo

Fat k™Y

He-area
TS

1one of anyg nlant

1Tmona

4

TOT OTITIcTrny

taringe

11

e—The

TUTLSTOTTIT y T pTaTiv

T IICIIITCTT

<3

ntad +h
Plulll—\du Il

aroa ho lacc than £

dta encire b oS At Ly~

VI OTOTTOTOTioureT

eratmn an
yve (5 fant

1alc nla
TS

atowr

TrEIator

110 1

T

the Iandanan

UTPToOTOTTIiT o sTap

O nrntant

ciant t

OUTLITICIICT

cuff

PropTr

TUTroS

NMertical anvhe
v ororoar

1Al
A VV IO

13N N3

TEVO T 1TO0T

rcynhk
iy Suvirarca o 1ICSsoidiT

all onx
TiT

vent oh
I IO OV OTIT OIT

T 00 o

oroxadh

SOV

all ho tranc that
AUWITIS O OSOUTIOrT IJLLI.J.\L.I.J.E TOUTS OO OCTTroCys [Zereny

1 rlandannming mantawiale nsedin-marlanag lote oh
PHAr yranasCapii g ater
1ding chade

NI ey

TIIC
haoda

Proviacsimaacto

nlant

a_ _The
&5
AQ Q

hedoea gnd ~Athas
It chall ot he tha

Uuylllb, VUt oTIIATT ot oTTaIT

PEHHUUCT s v s T ana Ot
faXot ot EoVWad

Shabhlvagy;

1ty

ot mnatyyie
the tron landc

TR~ omaacT arc e S 1 i

anlana amt

ammalale AL
I Oare UH}JUUIU \w iy IJLUV
dto nn

all ho 1100

arare ~
1ole ol
TS IO O T ITOn S 51T
(=]

1o atos

Fatat §a]

O OUTIT

(28 B wipy v ve L)

PrermTrT ot a oo anas
vae-nca-of eqith harmc sand ayr

PrarnT

1mo tonmooranhs 1calen
IO TOPUsTapity toarnsd

1ot

VOOV U Cartrr oCr oot Cx

Effant:
1TTTTOOTT

CRaWad

nenflondcrnn
SUTC IOCTOTILS—UT TAIGSTapIITgs

anle rmoan

101 to 1to
O toOTItS

lot qite g

L EaVad

10t A o o]

1ale oy

where nlant mator

IS TOIT TS VWITTOI O PrarTTITaTor

1mctanaac

In the

TIT OIS

=3

grementag

ANy = 2

1o the ra

PO ST
OPpproveoa s TIOCCTIT S onw ToHqUIrormIcIrtss

ToT o™
ved ac maent

TS O7%
£ o
T

1

le maxz he 1icad
TSIy~ oC OOt

11 0

crieh smnta
CAZA eap s toraimres

=

develannment
ST VCTOpICG

2 &
@
JoagpE
PB L.u.
3 th
=gy
D A
H ®
& s
w L
D D
D B
B
&
D 8
0]
Mo
= B
B D
L O
[¢] uw
Ly La|
& &
D D
ha sl 7]
. 1“
AN
B P
et “
mm "
OB
h %
-
P g
=+ &
P £
e T1]
o 4N
O .2
o
1%
- 5]
Jas]
vu G
L@
P h
Gw fas)
£
DD
B D
D N
h mu
E:
om .
T @&
P &
A
R
G e
0}
45}
@
mu
&

(Taken from 1345 — Screening) — already struck

1o

ro than A ~owl-

1o mao
LS TIIOT O oiITrT T

h canta
TOTTCOTta

wihic

TS arca—vvir

f ctrant mowl-inag aron

"“I'\T‘ QINY7 f\'P

.
1qtnta

ntial 4

de:
T IrosSIaT

mm-ragy

POSIOTE

TUT Ay~ OTIoSroTT POrs

IO OISt Icty

Qfriiotiyrs

‘;l‘)] i Falay /

1ndiicte

11000 N3

hug

Where aonss

1190x

ol crynnin

Aotz
LITUATIIT T
Nig ad
7

113
1mnductery o

119000

12297

(D
(S

araseotractarcs

UOSTIOOvSS O Taotstr

vy reTarry

VT OCTCCTIvTige

LDUSTTICOT,

+
s CLACET

10l oo 4o
Tt

1dent

PeSTorIOsIalnT
vz aofthe roac

f\ﬂﬂl‘] ¥t f]D'\'Yn] r\v\ar] Ff\?‘ rag

Moty
Ot TOT proporty  Z0nea-o0aeVvVeto

I acr

19001t A 3age

.

or otarago
£y VT OtOTUE®C

130

POISITT

ol
bug

hatindo..

et at V-t e
Propertys

sdential

alanag the
aroTiE e

holl he corannad

1Moo N3

Taoroaar

CUouIHar yoTr it oS

DL YT OTATT O oTTOTICO

TITCEC

TOSIIIT oS OT

q anrnag tha

Yy

1oty 3
OTITIOaStry

or

nace marl-ima (At
TS panisIitg 10t

1

A thiaa
T OTIST

henrasanded where
IO vvIICr

1mn

Srroan
OUTITTIIInT

AT OUSoTtacT

& PHaralSUToCproy

TOCoTrTT—To

1 driates concidered +a

NSINoQQ N1

cide Af ol
OO ooay

Htant an the
UGTTIOT O TaOTy

19l zane 1

dent
TV IOTOCOTIT

o _rogy

atroet Fanan
IV OU T ITIOTIT

TITC55~UT HICOSTr y—oOTIS

TAT ZOTITS

(A) Off-Street Parking Areas.

d spaces shall be

21130 of this Chapter.

I more require

(1) All exposed parking areas of five 5o

landscaped on all sides in compliance with Section

F-16




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(2) No landscaping or screening shall interfere with driver or pedestrian
visibility for vehicles entering or exiting the premises.

(3) Such parking areas shall devote not less than three hundred (300)
square feet of land to internal landscape islands (in addition to required traffic safety
islands) for each three thousand ( 3.000) square feet of parking space after the first three
thousand (3.000) square feet. Such islands shall be bounded by concrete curbing.,

(4) Trees may be installed in approved traffic safety islands to delineate
parking spaces from drive aisles and other areas,

(5) The land area devoted to internal landscape islands may be decreased
in_cases where the land area devoted to traffic islands meets or exceeds the above

requirement.

(B) Off-Street Loading Areas.

(1) Loading areas established after # month, vear shall be prohibited
within three hundred (300) feet of residentially zoned or guided property unless
completely screened by an intervening buildine. Loading areas not screened by an
intervening building shall be screened from adjacent residentially zoned or gcuided
property by the use of berms. fences: or walls to provide one hundred ( 100) percent
opacity to a height of at least ten (10) feet. The height of the screening shall be measured
from the grade of the loading areas. Landscaping and screening must also be in
conformance with Section ### (154.322 C) of this Chapter.

154.314 OFF-STREET PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(Taken from Design and Maintenance of Off-Street Parking Area C. Truck Parking in Residential
Areas.)

(A) No motor vehicle over one (1) ton capacity bearing a commercial license and
no commercially licensed trailer shall be parked or stored in a residential district except
when loading, unloading, or rendering a service.

(Taken from 300.13. Subd. 6.4. Use of Parking Facilities,)

(B) Off-street parking facilities accessory to residential use shall be utilized
solely for the parking of passenger automobiles and/or one (1) truck not to exceed nine
thousand (9,000) pounds gross capacity for each dwelling unit. Under no circumstances
shall required parking facilities accessory to residential structures be used for the storage
of commercial vehicles or for the parking of automobiles belonging to employees,
owners, tenants, or customers of nearby business or manufacturing establishments.

Trunlo uath o gracco srehicle wzeioht ratinag LGNV R A1 grentar thaon thhist (20 foot 11a
2 IS VWV ITO ST O o v O OrC—w O Rt Fa i g VW SN U sIvateT A tHI Ly (U Tt

lenoth ac xuell ac coptractine or eveauating aallimmiont ctorace tratlore and mmahila
s Ao Wohads vontrac i 20 OXCavatiie MU HTPIOCIT,  StoTas Ctran s, anaIneoHe
storaoce comparttmente chall mat ke narleod ctnrad A otherunce lanantad o nronertss
I T sy Voo a ot st Hot D PATKEeE—Storea-or-otiher YVISU TOTaTCC O aiy propeity

. . . . . . . . . .
wiathin the (it 11nloce heino 1icad 1n conmetionanth o fominarasg cervice 1melinding That
YR VO Y Tt O oo ot e s SO - COURCHOR— W& TP oTary osorviceTnordtii g —out
notlimited ta an allawved construetron-orremaoadeling nratont henefiting the Nnramaicoag
DUt TOToa T arro vy o CORSHYHCHOR-OF SOV s Proje ot otnC Tt 2w CPreHSes:

F-17



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

7 i se ef Pal‘ki”‘" A
O L3 T-gpy

by
d for anen o Oraoy
GTUTOpOIT StoTa S

B (C) In residential districts, no more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the
required yard area shall be surfaced or utilized for driveway or vehicle storage space.

(Taken from Design and Maintenance of Off-Street Parking Area D. Parking in Residential Areas. )

(D) Off-street and on-street parking shall be limited to the use of the residents
and their guests, except for short-term parking (six hours or less).

154.315 PARKING AREA DESIGN.

(A) Construction.

(1) In the AG, RR. and FSD Districts parking areas and driveways located
within front yards shall be surfaced with asphalt, concrete, class 5 gravel, or other
surfacing material.

(2) In the districts not specified in A.]. above, all exposed parking areas
and driveways shall be surfaced with asphalt. concrete., or an equivalent surfacing
material (including porous pavement options).

(3) Except as may be required or exempted by the City Engineer, drive
aisles and parking stalls shall be constructed in accordance with the following minimum
tonnage standards:

(a) Drive aisles - seven (7) ton.

(b) Parking stalls - five (5) ton.

(B) Striping and Curbing. All parking areas where four (4) or more spaces are
required shall be marked by durable painted stripes designating the parking spaces. A
continuous curb and gutter shall be provided around the periphery of the paved parking
area of the lot, including drives. Exceptions to the above requirement may be approved
by the Zoning Administrator.

(C) Setbacks.

(1) Front, side and rear setback requirements for off-street parking areas
shall be consistent with the applicable provisions of Section 21135.07. Subd. 5.e.

(2) _In the case of properties which abut street easements. applicable
setbacks shall be determined by the Zoning Administrator and relate to roadway
classification as identified in the Lake Elmo Comprehensive Plan.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

S (3) No parking space shall be closer than five (5) feet to any building.

(D) Calculating Space.

(1) Floor Area. The term “floor area” for the purpose of calculating the
number of off-street parking spaces required shall be determined on the basis of the
exterior floor area dimensions of the buildings. structure or use times the number of
floors. minus ten (10) percent except as may be hereinafter modified. and where a gross
floor area calculation is specified.

When-the nal
DR AR = 37 & u » v A~ ~7

o
arce

n vraontinge +ho .o
ToTrorT T

(2) Computation. When determining the number of off-street parking
spaces. any fraction of a number shall constitute an additional space.

(3) Benches in Places of Public Assembly. In stadiums, sport arenas,
churches, and other places of public assembly, in which patrons or spectators occupy
benches, pews or other similar seating facilities, each bwenty-twe-(22) eighteen (18)
inches of seating facilities shall be counted as one (1) seat for the purpose of determining
requirements for off-street parking facilities under this section.

(4) Snow Storage in Parking Stalls. Provision shall be made in the
parking area for adequate snow storage or removal in order to ensure that the required
number of spaces are available at all times during the vear.

(E) Design.

(1) _ Circulation.  Traffic circulation systems shall be designed to
accommodate anticipated traffic demands. Vehicular traffic generated by a use shall be
channeled and controlled in a manner which will avoid congestion or interference with
other vehicular transportation systems and pedestrians and which will avoid creating
traffic hazards or excessive traffic. The adequacy of any proposed traffic circulation
system to accomplish these objectives shall be determined by the City Engineer. which
may require such additional measures for traffic control as it may deem necessary.,
including but not limited to the following: directional signage. channelization. standby
turn lanes, sidewalks, illumination and other facilities within the site to prevent a backup
of vehicles on public streets.

(2) Parking Space Size. All required off-street parking spaces shall
comply with the minimum dimension requirements of Section 21 135.07. Subd. 5.e of this

Chapter.

(3) Pedestrian Provision. All off-street parking areas shall be designed
with due regard to pedestrian circulation. Off-street parking areas shall be designed such




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

that vehicle and pedestrian circulation is accommodated in a safe. complementary. and
orderly fashion.

(4) Compact Car Spaces. Up to twenty ( 20) percent of the parking spaces
in a parking lot may be permanently marked for compact cars only. provided that:

(a) The parking lot contains forty (40) or more off-street parking

Spaces.

(b) All compact car spaces are a minimum of eight (8) feet in
width and sixteen (16) feet in length.

(¢) Signs and markings. as approved by the City. are placed and
maintained for compact car spaces. '

(d) All required off-street parking aisle widths are maintained.

(e) The compact car stalls not displace preferred handicap parking

stall Iocations.

(f) The design. layout, and location of designated compact car
spaces shall not encourage utilization by oversized vehicles and shall be subject to
approval by the Zoning Administrator.

Parlang Snannc EHarh smarleing cnaee choll nat e laco + an tan (10O) Fant ade amd
O ESLT AN Y P g v e v e s kg P Isspacoonar ot oCatosttiaihteH o oot vywwrataha
tuzenty (DM foot 10 lanath eveliicive AF an adeniately: deciogned qxicter Af onnace Arivac
VYT Uy T T IS e U OXACTHSTVE-O1ah adoqaatCry Ot A= are) T o actCossOrivesy

qo thom A yeaotage en (10 foot vinde and +vua N faot 3 o enanding 1imaen
TCoo AT OT g r oo trrat—Cit TV SmwiIto Tt tww oty (v 101t CIIgt TPyt apoT
the c170 af1tho vyohinle oo lono-ac adeaiiate ace 1o nrovided for aacx: and cafo 1 eace and
L oTZvToT ey oS 10 Eda5age en TPATCISTprovItiTO o Cds TOOTCT I ErOosTanit
D . E . .
Cl <

o Iy ad o P
oo out a i) SPpacTs
mdicted tathe Zanina A drainictratoar fore rexvigeu,and annraial Qione anecifiring tha
AT Ut Ot e 25O S 7 O S trat O o Fe Vi e wW—ana & ProvVarn—oTens SpPOCIT y i £t
. . . .
vehicle cize tn 1100 tha narleing cmans s s reguired by the Zanina A drnainictratae
CIITTO SIZCTo ot P spaceTanay - oCTequir et oyt SOOI 7 yarrrrnsoratots

(5) Dimensional Requirements. Unless otherwise specified in this
Chapter, stall. aisle and driveway design for required off-street parking shall comply with
the following standards:

Dimension Diagram 45° 75°
Stall width parallel to aisle* A e
Stall length of line B 20.0




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance

October 11, 2006

City of Lake Elmo Portion 18
Stall depth © 17.5 19.0 19.5 18.5
Aisle width between stall lines D 12.0 16.0 23.0 26.0
Stall depth, interlock E 153 11725 18.8 185
Module, edge of pavement to interlock F 44.8 595 61.3 63.0
Module, interlocking G 42.6 51.0 61.0 63.0
Module, interlock to curb face H 42.8 802 58.8 60.5
Bumper overhang (typical) I 20 ) 25 2.5
Offset J 6.3 27 0.5 0.0
Front yard setback of parking to lot line Ko AG, RR, R-2, NC, FSD, SRD 3.5, RE, VR 30
Districts — Residence Uses (except | & 2
Family)
AG, RR, R-2,NC, FSD, SRD 3.5, RE, VR 20
Districts — Non Residential Uses
GB, LB, BP, PF Districts 20
Adult Correctional Facilities 200
Side and rear yard setback of parking to lot Ko+* AG, RR, R-2, NC, FSD, SRD 3.5, RE, VR 10
line Districts — Residence Uses (except 1 & 2
Family)
VR, NC, SRD 3.5 Districts- 1 & 2 Family kS
AG, RR,R-2, NC, FSD, SRD 3.5, RE, VR 30
Districts — Non Residential Uses
GB, LB, BP, PF Districts 20
Cross aisle, one-way L 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0
Cross aisle, two-way - - 24.0 24.0 24.0 240
Front lot line to drive (landscape area) M AG, RR, R-2, NC, FSD, SRD 3.5, RE, VR 10.0
Districts — Residence Uses
AG, RR, R-2,NC, FSD, SRD 3.5, RE, VR 30.0
Districts — Non Residential Uses
GB, LB, BP, PF Districts 10.0
Side and rear lot line to drive N VR, NC, SRD 3.5 Districts - 1&2 Family 3.0%kkx
Dwellings (landscape area)
AG, RR, R-2, NC, FSD, SRD 3.5, RE, VR 10
Districts - Other Residential Uses
AG, RR, R-2, NC, FSD, SRD 3.5, RE, VR 30.0
Districts — Non Residential Uses
Non-Residential Uses 15.0
Parallel parking, stall width -- 9.0
Parallel parking. stall length -- 23.0
Parking or drive aisle setback to principal O All Districts 10.0
structure
Minimum inside turning radius for fire lanes -- All Districts 45°
* Required handicap stalls and ramps shall be per State Code.
ok Joint or combined parking facilities on separate lots as authorized and when constructed adjacent

to a common lot line separating two (2) or more

setback from such common lot line.

parking areas are not required to observe the parking area

ok Except that parking shall not occur within any established drainage or utility easement — refer to

Section 21135.08, Subd. 5.

ik Except that the setback for lots with frontage on cul-de-sac turnarounds may be less than 3 feet for
that portion of the lot located within 15 feet of such cul-de-sac turnaround.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance Ociober 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

—--—aa‘e_aun’qi‘ L BLIC S meew-n*un—n--—,--l :

Frent Lot Lips -~

T @ @ o @ e
7 5

'smma.m——; -F

PARKING Lot BAGHAM



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance Ociober 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(6) Parking Garages/Parking Within Structures. Required garage parking
for structures containing three (3) or more dwelling units shall be provided underground,
under principal structures or in a similar manner to avoid excessive site coverage. The
off-street parking requirement may be furnished by providing fee free space so designed
within the principal building or structures attached thereto: however, unless provisions
are made, no building permit shall be issued to convert said parking structure into a
dwelling unit or living area or other activity until other adequate provisions are made to
comply with the required off-street parking provisions of this Chapter. In no case shall
on-street parking be utilized to satisfy the required off-street parking supply.

(7) Parking Ramps.

(a) Parking ramps shall be set back from lot lines as required for
the principal building on the lot, or as required for parking spaces specified by this
section, whichever is greater.

(b) Off-street parking ramps shall be desiened in compliance with
the applicable dimensional requirements of Section 21135 .07. Subd. 5.e.

- g G ' ‘ : )

(8) Street Encroachments. Within non-residential and multi-family
districts. parking areas shall be designed so that circulation between parking bays or
aisles occurs within the designated parking lot upon the property being serviced and does
not depend upon a public street or alley. Parking area desien which requires backing into
the public street is prohibited in non-residential and multi-family areas. Parking spaces in
a_public right-of-way shall not be utilized in meeting required off-street parking
standards, except as may be provided in this Chapter.

(9) Curb Cut Proximity to Intersection. No curb cut or other driveway
access shall be located less than forty (40) feet from the intersection of two (2) or more
street rights-of-way. This distance shall be measured from the intersection of lot lines,
not curb lines. The City Engineer may require a greater distance on collector and arterial
streets and at signalized intersections to satisfy recognized traffic safety standards.

(10) Curb Cut Maximum. For single-family detached uses. curb cut
access for driveways shall not exceed twenty-four (24) feet in width. except upon




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

approval by the Zoning Administrator. For all other uses. curb cut access for driveways
shall not exceed thirty-six (36) feet in width.

(11) Curb Cut Spacing Minimum. Curb cut openings shall be located at a
minimum of five (5) feet from the side vard lot line in residential districts and a minimum
of ten (10) feet from the side Iot line in all other districts.

(12) Curb Cut Separation. Driveway access curb openings on a public
street except for single. two family, townhouse, and manor home dwellings shall not be
located less than forty (40) feet from one another.

0] Cefaniemy 0 AT Mot oo (OWE cdreant narlang aranc chaoll lha mmnroved-uath o ceakla

T PSraTT e oG o rariida g s IO pParisIiTs ar oS oaaiT o P rovoawinr o coraore
and-ductlece cnrfare Tha areac chall ho cn gradad and draimnod actn dicmacas ofall crirfane
oS oS sarmaC T ot Cas—5adi—De-56 Srauvoana aramTtaasto UISPpOsSToTran—salace
watergecumulation vathin the Barlrimog avon Dygrable and dnictloca cyyrfana mansr sl ds
vwatlvir aooOImraracromr vy et PO s arvt D uaraoicana Oas e S5-5HHace oy morac
ernched racl: and cinilas troatiaomt Lo ol 30 o accacc tn Amno (1Y 43374~ (D) theaa (2 A
MOOIIVO T OUNT oG ol oot e ht4Sf PO E actOsstoO-OnT {15 tWo &, T (Ojaht
o LA 1t recidential strieturec: all athar 1cac olhall milize acimhalt A concreto 11
AYHIUT T uHIrTTe sTavntaT o o Cta OS5 ar Oter B Se S Shiat - yiize QS PIIaIrT O UonCroto— iy

(13) Parking Area Grades. The grade elevation of the required parking
area or portion thereof shall not exceed five (5) percent.

(14) Driveway Access Minimum. Each property other than single family
uses shall be allowed one (1) driveway access for each one hundred twenty-five (125)
feet of street frontage. All property with street frontage shall be entitled to at least one
(1) driveway access. Single family uses shall be limited to one (1) driveway access per

lot exveent sahon the nropert_eveoaade the vroairad Stront Lfoantone anag. Zzoning dictrint
= SATVPT VI oOe T Proporty —©xC0Cas—tiefreguirea—Ssireet IO s © O L0t e Ot ot

reguiremente 9 conand Ariueszass accoca maxyr ho allaved T arinrnynl ~Af 1l o Zoning
BRI VIITIS G s v onta— O v Cwady—aCee55—hay—be—aHowea Uy Tpprovar or—tnC—2—ohRE

drainictratar Esrpant no athomarica annravad Iy tho ZAaning A diminictiratar  cinale Al
I Ao atUT oAV O pras- oS wisC-a pprovea—oV-ie YT s T oo s oA e O T e i a i Y

. . .

veaecchall mat anroco artario]l o d aniaa. collectar ctronta In oneh cacec 3£ 4 lot-doec nat
ST DR T IOTTavov oo artCc aa-hajor-conector-streets—in OHTTT oA SO a 10t GOES1HOt
have framtons 11 a loecal cfront aind wihere drivesias: acecacq tn artorinl oA aniage
Ta v o —oonTta 2o PULL T rovdr—onro Ut —antG— vy dSTe— A vewWa-—aceess—to—arterat oG —TIajor
collector ctrectc o detarniined nececsary_ by tha Zaninag A drainictratae ot ocooqq
SAVEUT oo U oy T SO o a—hHOeCESSary—ovY—ine T 7yt acor, 1o aeeesSs
thronoh the 11ca Af o arad Ails Avite aad gecesseacemente chall ha 11tilizad o e ovtant
SR VUAITTRC SO stcr Ca - O o Ot —aRa—access—easements SO OT— 2ot totC—E2aEhit

(15) Street Access. Except as allowed by a conditional use permit or
property subdivision. each lot shall have frontage and access directly onto an abutting,
improved and City accepted public street.

e (16) Lighting. Any lighting used to illuminate an off-street parking area
shall be so arranged so it is not directly visible from the adjoining property and in a
downward vertical direction and be in compliance with Section ## of this Chapter.

(17) Signs. No sign shall be so located as to restrict the sicht lines and
orderly operation and traffic movement within any parking lot. 3—Signs. No signs shall
be located in any parking area except as necessary for orderly operation of traffic




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance : Ociober 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

movement and the signs shall not be a part of the permitted advertising space. _All signs
shall be in conformance with Section 21155 of this Chapter.

(12 (Cost Qingn go ata1l antnaeninl roaa eveaading fiftu e thoiicand

o ot ot 2o — e OO IvIGGoo s CACCCHHE Tty HvetRoUsSang
(55 000N cannre faot I graco 861-a931rea mass ho roamiired 4 mraviade ol cmans ar the
U UTsaarc 1ot i 2 0o 11003 red 8 UVt v tO—proviat i pre-Space +or-the
storaoce of ~iotasa s Seriee——carte arthias AL ctnnt manl-t;ma Oron o The noad and omanits
SO U O tornor s v 1o 0 Calrto— Wi o —-5treet pariSitie aroay TOC T ana—spCiic
amount-of reqirired ~aet ctorace anans chall he doio mad oo st AF o14o nlon saxion;
St U T v Ot Car c ot d 2 —S5hade—Snai—He MO OICO Ay —part O —ortc —pohah T e Ve W~
Mhen voaniiend At ctorago arana ahall At Anay1as regiired off ctrant maplie crmans olhall
TP AV TUU T OO var cotoTa g ool Coo—SHa ot TPy gt v or o ar OO pahic B E-SPace—Saa

154.316 LOCATION—16-—Leeation:

All accessory off-street parking facilities required by this subsection shall be located as
follows:

(A) Required accessory off-street parking shall be on the same lot under the same
ownership as the principal use being served. except as provided for under the provisions
of Section 21135.04 and 21135.13:

o ]\(‘\ﬂ‘\ﬂ r]‘17o]];nn'c*

(B Exnant far cingle family tvn

o sz tosam once and manas
A= ATV P TOT ST e ICTahT y o v O Y= o WHROHUS e aRa-13ano6T OUTIIC OV Ot 2o,
. R . . . . . .
ad 31 ozl directls: afF Af and adincamt 4 o ~nlalin streat wiath eanh otall haviinag itc
O parisi e o OTt y - O O ailtagiacenttoa PHUnC StroTn vt Cath- st Ha ViR E3tS

T | =T Rl hibited.
(C) Except for single family, two family. townhouse. and manor home dwellings,
F-there shall be no off-street parking spaces within twenty (20) feet of any street right-of

way surface.

(D) No off-street parking area shall be located closer that ten (10) feet from an
adjacent lot zoned or used for residential purposes, except when adjoining an existing
parking area on the adjacent lot.

(E) The boulevard portion of the street right-of-way shall not be used for parking
or parking lot circulation.

(F) In the case of single family. two family, townhouse. and manor home
dwellings. parking shall be prohibited:

(1) Within three (3) feet of any side or rear lot line.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(2) Within any established drainage or utility easement. unless approved
by the City Engineer.

(3) In any portion of the front vard except designated driveways leading
directly into a garage or one (1) parking space located on the side of a driveway. away
from the principal use.

(G) In the case of single family, two family. townhouse and manor home
buildings. driveways providing access to garages may qualify as required off-street
parking spaces if all of the following conditions are met:

(1) The driveway shall serve a dwelling unit which has use of a two-stall

garage.

(2) The driveway shall be under the direct control of the dwelling unit
served by the garage.

(3) The driveway shall measure at least 22 feet in length between the front
of the garage and the street or roadway: and

(4) Parking on the driveway shall not impede pedestrian or traffic
circulation or access to any other dwelling unit, nor shall it adversely effect the ability to
provide public utilities or public safety.

154.317 PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION

A pedestrian circulation route shall be provided from all parking areas, and loading zones
as may be applicable to the entrance of the building. Such circulation routes shall be
surfaced with material such as asphalt, concrete, or equivalent material determined
acceptable by the Zoning Administrator.

154.318 MAINTENANCE

8: Maintenance of Off-Street Parking Space. It shall be the joint responsibility of the
operator and owner of the principal use or building (or lessee) to reasenably maintain the
parking space, accessways, striping, landscaping, and required fences and to undertake
snow removal.

154.319 NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

The following minimum number of off-street parking spaces shall be provided and
maintained by ownership. easement., and/or lease for and during the life of the respective
uses hereinafter set forth.

USE | NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

Residential:




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance
City of Lake Elmo

October 11, 2006
Portion 18

Single Family Dwellings

Two (2) spaces.

Two Family Dwellings

Two (2) spaces per dwelling unit.

Town-Houses, Manor Homes

Two and one-half (2.5) fee free spaces for each
dwelling unit, of which one (1) must be enclosed,
plus one (1) guest parking space for every four (4)
units,

Apartment Dwellings

Two and one-half (2.5) fee free spaces for each
dwelling unit, of which one (1) must be enclosed.

Housing for Elderly

One and one-half (1.5) spaces for each dwelling
unit.

Institutional/Educational/Cultural:

Auditoriums, Theaters, Religious
Institutions, Sports Arenas

One (1) space for each four (4) permanent seats
based on the design capacity of the main assembly
hall. Facilities as may be provided in conjunction
with such buildings or uses shall be subject to
additional requirements which are imposed by this
Chapter.

Community Center, Physical Culture
Studio, Libraries, Museums

One (1) space for each three hundred (300) square
feet of floor area.

Nursing Homes, Rest Homes

One (1) space for each four (4) beds.

Private or Private Non-Profit Baseball
Fields

One (1) space for each eight (8) seats of design
capacity.

School, Elementary and Junior High
(Public or Private)

Three (3) spaces for each classroom. This
requirement may be reduced at the Zoning
Administrator’s discretion to reflect facility use
and/or parking policy. Adequate space shall be
allowed for the dropping off and/or picking up of
students as determined by the Zoning
Administrator.

School, High School (Public or Private)

One (1) space for each two (2) students based on
the design capacity. This requirement may be
reduced at the Zoning Administrator’s discretion
to reflect facility use and/or parking policy.
Adequate space shall be allowed for the dropping
off and/or picking up of students as determined by
the Zoning Administrator.

Non-Residential:

Animal Hospitals or Kennels

Five (5) spaces plus one (1) space for each five
hundred (500) square feet of floor area over one
thousand (1,000) square feet.

Automobile Washes:

Shall be determined by the type of automobile
wash as listed below:

Automatic Drive
Through Service

Five (5) spaces or one (1) per employee on
maximum shift, whichever is greater.

Self-Service Car Wash

One (1) space per bay.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance
City of Lake Elmo

October 11, 2006
Portion 18

Motor Fuel Station
Automobile Washes

One (1) space in addition to that required for the
station.

Beauty or Barber Shops

Two (2) spaces for each beauty or barber chair.

Bowling Alleys

Five (5) spaces for each lane or alley, plus
additional spaces as may be required herein for
related uses contained within the principal
structure.

Day Care Facilities

One (1) space for each employee, plus one (1)
space for each six (6) children of licensed
capacity.

Drive-In Convenience Food
Establishment

One (1) space for each two and one-half (2.5) seats
plus one (1) space for each fifteen (15) square feet
of public service and counter area.

Furniture Sales

One (1) space for each four hundred (400) square
feet of floor area for the first twenty-five thousand
(25,000) square feet, plus one ( 1) space for each
six hundred (600) square feet thereafter.

Manufacturing

One (1) space for each employee on the major
shift or one (1) space for each three hundred fifty
(350) square feet, whichever is greater, plus one
(1) space for each company motor vehicle on the
premises.

Medical, Chiropractic, or Dental Offices
or Clinics :

One (1) space for every two hundred (200) feet of
floor area.

Motels, Hotels, Lodging or Boarding
Houses

One (1) space per sleeping unit, plus one (1) space
per day shift employee plus one (1) space for each
forty (40) square feet devoted to meeting or
banquet rooms.

Motor Fuel Stations

Four (4) spaces plus two (2) spaces for each
service stall. Those facilities designed for sale of
other items than strictly automobile products, parts
or service shall be required to provide additional
parking in compliance with other applicable
sections of this Chapter.

Office  Buildings and Professional
Offices, Other Than Any Area for
Doctors, Chiropractors, or Dentists;
Banks without Drive Up Tellers, Public
Administration Offices

One (1) space for each two hundred fifty (250)
square feet of floor area.

Restaurants, Private Clubs, Lodges, Food
Dispensing  Establishments (Except
Drive-In Restaurants)

One (1) space for each forty (40) square feet of
floor area of dining and bar area and one (1) space
for each eighty (80) square feet of kitchen area.

Retail Commercial Uses, Except as
Prescribed Herein

One (1) space for each two hundred (200) square
feet of floor area.




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

Retail Sales and Service Business with Eight (8) spaces or one (1) space for each two
50 Percent or More of Gross Floor Area | hundred (200) square feet devoted to public sales
Devoted to Storage, Warehouses, and/or | or service plus one (1) space for each five hundred

Industry (500) square feet of storage area, whichever is
greater.

Shopping Center One (1) space for each two hundred (200) square
feet of leasable floor area.

Truck Wash Three (3) spaces plus one (1) Space per bay.

Warehousing One (1) space for each two (2) employees of the

largest shift or one (1) space for each two thousand
(2,000) square feet of floor area, whichever is
greater.

Subd. 4. Non-Specified Uses:

For uses not specifically listed above, off-sireet parking requirements shall be computed by the
Zoning Administrator on the same basis as required for the most similar listed uses. In such
cases, the Zoning Administrator shall also consult off-street parking reference materials
including, but not limited to, manuals prepared by the American Planning Association, and
Institute of Transportation Engineers.

154.320 SPACE REDUCTIONS

o
&

. .

to cat forth 33 tlhic o

OO UTTOT U I T oo

O
ecc tha mber eveooad
OTUIOVTITOTITOCT OXTESH

Subject to the review and processing of a conditional use permit as regulated by Section
21020 of this Chapter. the City may reduce the number of required off-street parking
spaces when the use can demonstrate in documented form a demand which is less than
required by this Chapter. In such situations. the City may require land to be reserved for

parking development should the use or needs change.

321 JOINT FACILITIES
154.32
O

ot n o frint! (o

4% 13 < vory ot {TXACT
residentigl-distrieta)in whisrh comarain narkinoefacilities for ecanh comaratia bhuilding
LS INITta O St oty Wi ot D POt AT S TaC Tt eS0T €actt svparatcotiraigs
Struetiire —ornce ywonld bhao ranyiirad] nravided that the total myrmalaas AL cmnanan nraoyvanded
DTrOTTOTr U o U wOUTa D€ U Tt provIaCOtiac o Ctota I tHR O -6+ SpPacTsproviata
chall aanal the el the enarateregmremente of cankh 1100 dnrinoe anu nanl o
siarrouar TS o O te-5€ e Tt~ o—Od et s A y - pOarouy

(A) Off-Site Joint Use of Parking. The City Council may. after receiving a report
and recommendation from the Planning Commission. approve a conditional use permit
for one (1) or more businesses to provide the required off-street parking facilities by joint
use of one (1) or more sites where the total number of spaces provided are less than the
sum of the total required for each business should they provide them separately. Such a
permit shall not be granted except when the following conditions are found to exist:




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Eimo Portion 18

(1) Entertainment Uses. Up to fifty (50) percent of the parking facilities
required for a theater, bowling alley, or other commercial recreational facilities may be
supplied by the off-street parking facilities provided by type of uses specified as
primarily daytime uses in Section 21135.13, Subd. 1.d.

(2) Night Time or Sunday Uses. Up to fifty (50) percent of the off-street
parking facilities required for any use specified under Section 21135.13. Subd. 1.d below,
as primarily daytime uses may be supplied by the parking facilities provided by the
following uses which typically have their major parkine demand occurring during night
time or weekends: auditoriums incidental to a public or parochial school, churches.
bowling alleys. theaters. or apartments.

(3) Schools. Auditorium and Church Uses. Up to eighty (80) percent of
the parking facilities required by this section for a church. or an auditorium incidental to a
public or parochial school may be supplied by the off-street parking facilities provided by
uses specified under Section 21135.13. Subd. 1.d. below as primarily daytime use.

(4) Daytime Uses. For the purpose of this section, the following uses are
considered as primary daytime uses: banks. business offices. retail stores, personal
service shops. household equipment or furniture shops, clothing or shoe repair, service
shops. manufacturing. wholesale and similar uses.

(5) Additional Criteria for Joint Parking. In addition to the preceding
requirements. the following conditions are required for joint parking usage:

(a) Proximity. The building or use which application is being
made to utilize the off-street parking facilities provided by another building or use shall
be located within three hundred (300) feet of such parking facilities. excluding public

rights-of-way.

(b) Conflict in Hours. The applicant shall demonstrate in
documented fashion that there is no substantial conflict in the principal operating hours of
the two (2) buildings or uses for which joint use of off-street parking facilities is

proposed.

(c)  Written Consent and Agreement. A legally binding
instrument. executed by the parties concerned, for joint use of off-street parking facilities,
duly approved as to title of grantors or lessors. and in a form and manner of execution
approved by the City Attorney. shall be filed with the City Clerk and recorded with the
Washington County Recorder or Registrar of Titles, and a certified copy of the recorded
document shall be filed with the City within sixty (60) days after approval of the joint
parking use by the City or the interim use permit shall be considered null and void.

154.322 OFF-STREET LOADING SPACE. DESIGN AND MAINTENANCE
(A) Design.



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

Suahd 7 OFF Stroat T noding and TTnlaoding Arana B Qiza TTnlecc otherunce anecifiad
OOoTT7T oot Ot OIS AU OTIIo Ay 7 Cas o oS —SIHESS- OIS rvAaSe SPCTTIICG
inthic contineg o reqred laadinag herth chall ot Ihe leco than twelize (1) fant 31m wundih
SOOI T HIea OIS oo siar ot ot s tHal B e Ve = oottt

s LS50 feot 330 Toanath and fasietans 7140 cat 117 hasaht A eclnaive ~f aiala anAd
Ty et IiCo g it 1outeeh U s o i acTg G ORTrasv e o1ais e ana
maﬁeuveﬂﬂg—spae&

(1) Dimensional Requirements.
(a) Residential Uses. Required off-street truck loading or

unloading spaces for residential uses shall be at least twelve (12) feet in width and thirty-
two (32) feet in length in accordance with the requirements of Section 21135.14, Subd.
2.b of this Chapter. Where a loading space parallel to a building is to be utilized. such
area shall not be less than twelve (12) feet in width nor less than forty (40) feet in length.
In no instance shall any designated side loading space encroach upon a fire lane or
driving aisle or parking spaces.

(b) Non-Residential Uses. Regquired off-street truck loading or
unloading spaces for non-residential uses shall be at least twelve (12) feet in width,
fourteen (14) feet in height, and sixty (60) feet in length, in accordance with the
requirements of Section 21135.14, Subd. 2.b. of this Chapter. Where a loading space
parallel to a building is to be utilized. such area shall not be less than twelve (12) feet in
width nor less than sixty-five (65) feet in lenoth. In no instance shall any designated side
loading space encroach upon a fire lane or driving aisle or parking spaces.

(¢) Reductions. Reductions to loading space size may be granted
by the Zoning Administrator upon demonstration of facility need.

(2) In addition to the required loading space. all loading spaces shall
include a maneuvering area. The maneuvering area shall not use any of that portion of
the site containing parking stalls or customer service areas. Maneuvering areas shall be
of such size as to permit the backing of truck tractors and coupled trailers into the loading
space._without blocking the use of other loading spaces. drives, parking spaces. or
maneuvering areas on public right-of-way.

(3) The construction and setback standards listed in Section 21135.07
Subd. 1 and 3 shall apply to all loading spaces.

(4) Customer drop off spaces shall not constitute off-street loading spaces
as may be required by Section 21135.07. Subd. 5.e. of this Chapter.

(B) Number of Loading Spaces Required. The number of required off-street
loading spaces shall be as follows:

USE REQUIRED
NUMBER OF
LOADING




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006

City of Lake Elmo Portion 18
SPACES*
a. Residential Uses:

1. Single Family and Two Family Dwellings None

2. Multiple Family Dwellings -
a. Less than 4 dwelling units None
b. Fourto 48 dwelling units I per building
¢. For each additional 48 dwelling units 1 per building

over 48

b. Non-Residential Uses:
Gross Floor Area (Square Feet)
Less than 10,000
10,001 to 20,000
20,001 to 50,000
50,001 to 75,000
75,001 to 100,000
For each additional 50,000 over 100,000

L4 T SN US B NS I

* Reductions to loading space quantity requirements may be granted by
the Zoning Administrator upon determination of facility need.

(€) _Landscaping and Screening of Loading Spaces. Loading spaces shall be
screened from all property lines. Said screening shall be accomplished by a solid wall or
fence and shall be so designed as to be architecturally harmonious with the principal
structure and in conformance with Section 21130 of this Chapter. Screening plantings
may be substituted, provided such plantings are in conformance with Section 21130 to

this Chapter.

Subd 7 OVFF Qipant T oading and I1nlaading A fa¥al A T ncating N reanired laoadinga
DOUOT T OOt oet VTN s At oToaTil s 7 a CadsT 7 om0 Ca o oo CaToacidt
bherthe chall bha A gtreet and chall ha lanatad An the commo 1nt ac tha huildine or 11ce +a 1292
s SO U sa o Oranta-saad - oe 10 Cated-on-—the-Ssame oA T oot O oS et6—0€
cerved A loadine harth o all he lacntad af lonot tvent_fisze (D5 fopt frnmn a racidantial
VIV YETTEToatn s ot otan ot 10 Catea-at+1easttw CHT IV O =0Tt o HeEsiae g
dictriot vinlace writhin abyilding T Anding hertha chall nat ocennirthe raniirad fnnt 7ol
CIoTrIC o rCs sy trH & UuiHt s ooatm s ot sShidrHOt veThpy e oqunr o o yara

(D) Location.

(1) Off-Street. All required loading spaces for a non-residential use shall
be off-street and located on the same lot as the building or use to be served.

(2) Distance from Intersection. All loading space curb cuts shall be
located at minimum fifty (50) feet from the intersection of two (2) or more street rights-
of-way. This distance shall be measured from the property line.

(3)  Pedestrians. Loading spaces shall not conflict with pedestrian

movement.



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(4) Visibility. Loading spaces shall not obstruct the view of the public
right-of-way from off-street parking access.

(5) General Compliance. Loading spaces shall comply with all other
requirements of this section.

Subd 7 OFff Stront T anding amd Inlasding Avonc ¢ Aeccess Eank vamiead landinmag
OO oot et YOS s o O oot s 7 ST A CEeSS—HacHh roqenToTToaGit

bortlh chall ha located unth ANFAnrIgte masnmno AF e sonlar onnoca 0 o ctraont Az ]~
OVt oo o oTatCE— WG pPrypriniteToovans o v O Torar a S 551t0a-5reet-oF Paonc

(6) Traffic Interference. Fach loading space shall be located with
appropriate means of vehicular access to a street or public alley in a manner which will
cause the least interference with traffic.

Subd 7 OFfF Qirapnt T aading and Inlgading Aranc 2 Acococane far~9 XQmano

DUt 7T oot eet UGS arcr T S 7 e CasT 7 TEECSOUTy ooty —Space
allacatad ac o loading herth maneuvering aran on ac ta comnluunth the tammac afthic
anocarctas o TOOOIIT g oCruiOt HHnooverrgs arca yoasto U Y — vt e toTrhy O+t S
cectian - chall nat he ncad 1ty tarago ~Af Ao inamaral]s vehiclac ar e inolindad ac
PYCTIUTT oI ot ot uase4a It sY UT 500Gy, o plaore VVIIITTIOS O oC oy aaea—as

s

arvta oot flho AFF cfraat ol
[AVESSEAT I up s s i a v w Y [SA% S~ ymxxu.;

(7) _Accessory Use; Parking and Storage. Regquired loading spaces shall
not be used for the storage of goods, inoperable vehicles or snow and shall not be
included as part of the space requirements to meet off-street parking requirements.

(Taken from Subd. 7 Off-Street Loading and Unloading Areas. D. Surfacing)

(E) Surfacing. All loading berths and accessways shall be improved with a hard
surface to control the dust and drainage before occupancy of the structure.

(Taken from Subd. 7 Off-Street Loading and Unloading Areas. F. Remodeled Structures or Uses.)

(F) Remodeled Structures or Uses. Any structure erected or substantially altered
for a use which requires the receipt or distribution of materials or merchandise by trucks
or similar vehicles, shall provide off-street loading space as required for a new structure.

154.323 OFF-STREET BICYCLE AND MOTORCYCLE PARKING.

Provisions shall be made for the off-street parking of bicycles and motorcycles in all
multiple family and non-residential developments and uses. Plans for such facilities shall
be reviewed and evaluated on an individual project or use basis as part of site plan review
provisions of Section 21045 of this Chapter.

154 304 PRIVE THROUGH BUSINESSES

ne of thic Qonfiam drivie thraiiah hugineccea ara ol
Ve T oo e T oasStiCsStS—1ar

1on—ta-the nraszicia
ST U THCT POV o rOns— O o S eCHOR:




DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

DRIVEWAYS (Taken from Sec. 1405)

154.340 PURPOSE.

The purpose of §§ 93.20 et seq. is to control the location of driveways and curb cuts in
order that traffic hazards be reduced, adequate street drainage be maintained, and that
ingress and egress from properties shall not constitute a hazard or impair the health,
safety, or general welfare of the residents of the city.

(1997 Code, § 1405.01)
154.341 PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

No driveway shall be constructed in any location where motor vehicles will be provided
with access to any public right-of-way without first obtaining a permit for the
construction from the properly designated city employee, who shall require a grade to
establish the driveway. Prior to the issuance of the permit, the provisions of §§ 93.20 et
seq. shall be complied with.

(1997 Code, § 1405.02) Penalty. see § 10.99

154.342 APPLICATION.

Any person desiring the permit shall present written application fo the city describing the
project along with a site plan that indicates that the requirements of §§ 93.20 e seq. is
met. For new residential developments, these site plans shall be reviewed by the City
Building Inspector. In commercial districts, driveways shall be reviewed as part of the
site plan review by the City Planner

(1997 Code, § 1405.03)

154.343 PERMIT FEES.

The permit fees shall be set, from time to time, by ordinance by the Council.

(1997 Code, § 1405.04)

154.344 PERMIT REVOCATION.

The permit issued may be revoked by the city at any time after its issuance for failure to
comply with the conditions of the permit or the directions of the city relative to the work
covered by the permit.

(1997 Code, § 1405.05)

154.345 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS.



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(A) Licensed contractor. All work done within the right-of-way of the street
shall be done by a regularly licensed contractor under the supervision of the proper city
employee, who will see that all regulations are rigidly followed.

(B) Driveway surface. Whenever a driveway is constructed, all that portion of
the boulevard designated as driveway shall be surfaced with a plant-mixed machine laid
bituminous material conforming to standards approved by the City Engineer and in
accordance with plans approved by the City Engineer. Concrete specifications approved
by the City Engineer may also be used for driveway surfacing at the property owner's
own risk. Should it subsequently become necessary to repair or replace the concrete
surfacing in whole or in part, the owner, or owners, of property serviced by the concrete
driveways shall pay all costs of the repairs or replacements.

(C) Scope. The requirements of §§ 93.20 ez seq. apply to all new construction
and to repairs and changes to old driveways which do not conform to present
requirements.

(D) Notification of construction. The city is to be notified at least 24 hours in
advance of the date the construction will start.

(E) Plot plan. Prior to the construction of a driveway, a plan must be submitted
which indicates the location and specifications for driveways and curb cuts in accordance
with §§ 93.20 ef seq. The plat plan submitted shall be approved prior to the issuance of a
permit for a driveway.

(1997 Code, § 1405.06) Penalty. see § 10.99
154.346 STANDARDS.
The following regulations shall apply to all driveways, curb cuts and aisles.

(A) Width. The width of driveways in any zoning district shall provide adequate
egress and ingress to the site for the safety of residents, and provide access for emergency
vehicles. The maximum width of driveways in residential districts is 22 feet-exeept-that
i i i i istriet, the maximum width at a lot line shall be
12 feet and the maximum width at the public street shall be 18 feet. The maximum width
of driveways in commercial districts is 34 feet. Driveways shall be included on all site
plans for new residential permits for review by the Building Official. In commercial
districts, driveways shall be reviewed as part of the site plan review by the City Planner.

(Am. Ord. 97-18, passed 9-16-1997)
(B) Distance between driveways. The minimum distance between curbs of

driveways at right-of-way line shall be 10 feet in any residential district. In all other
districts, the minimum distance shall be 20 feet.



DRAFT Zoning Ordinance October 11, 2006
City of Lake Elmo Portion 18

(C) Width of aisles. Any aisle in any parking lot in a zoning district other than a
residential district shall be a minimum of 24 feet. Any aisle in a parking lot in any
residential district serving a building containing 3 or more dwelling units shall also be a
minimum of 24 feet.

(D) Distance from intersection. No driveway or curb cut shall be less than 20
feet from any right-of-way line of any street intersection, except that in retail, business,
and industrial zoning districts, the minimum distance shall be 50 feet.

(E) Driveway angle. The minimum driveway angle from a 2-way access street
shall be 90 degrees. The minimum driveway angle from a 1-way street shall be 30
degrees.

(F) Control of traffic.

(1) Where commercial land uses are adjacent to residential districts,
ingress and egress from the commercial uses on streets leading to or through the
residential districts shall not be permitted unless it can be demonstrated that adequate
access to public right-of-way is thereby denied.

(2) In this manner, traffic shall be controlled to ensure that the location of
driveways shall not constitute a hazard nor be injurious to adjacent residential uses.

(G) Access to thoroughfares. On properties having frontage on both
thoroughfares and minor roads, access shall be provided via the minor road wherever
feasible in order to reduce the number of curb cuts on thoroughfares.

(H) State and county highway requirements. The proposed driveway is to be
constructed so that if it opens into any street designated as a state or county highway, all
additional specifications of the appropriate highway departments will apply.

(I) Distance from driveways to side lot line. A driveway must be at least 5 feet
from any side lot line, except that in the Residential Estates (RE) Zoning District, a
driveway must be at least 10 feet from any side lot line.

(1997 Code, § 1405.07) Penalty. see § 10.99

154.347 PARKING AREAS.

The parking restrictions applicable to driveways are stated in the zoning code and §§
150.001 ef seq.

(1997 Code, § 1405.08)



